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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Loubiana 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the govemmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information ofthe 
Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2009, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements ofthe Police Jury's primary 
govemment as identified in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility ofthe Police Jury's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in ihe 
United States of America and the standards for fmancial audits contained in Govemment 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States and the Louisiana 
Governmental Audit Guide issued by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and the Society of 
Louisiana Certified Public Accouatants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 1 - B, the financial statements do not include fmancial data for aU of the 
PoHce Jury's legally separate component units. Accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America require the fmancial data for those component units to be 
reported with the financial data of the Police Jury's primary govemment unless the Police 
Jury also issues financial statements for the financial reporting entity that include the financial 
data for its component units. The Police Jury has not issued such reporting entity financial 
statements. The effects of this departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America, assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, and expenses of aggregate 
discretely presented component units is not reasonably determinable. In addition, the 
amounts by which the assets, liabihties, fimd balances, revenues, and expenditures of the 
aggregate remaining fund infonnation is not reasonably determinable. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

In our Opinion, because of the omission of the discretely presented component units, as 
discussed previously, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph do not present 
fairly, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the financial position of the aggregate discretely presented component units of the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury as of December 31, 2009, or the changes in financial position thereof 
for the year then ended. 

In addition, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury as of December 31, 2009, and the changes in fmancial 
position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in confonnity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Further, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to m the first paragraph present fairly, in 
all material respects, the respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the 
business-type activities, and each major fund ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury as ofDecember 
31, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash fiows 
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) is investigating -whsthcr grants received by the Police Jury through the State of 
Louisiana were used to purchase non-quahfying property. If FEMA requests reimbursement 
from the State, the State could pass this reimbursement onto the Police Jury. Such a 
reitnbursement could be material to the financial condition ofthe Police Jury. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 
14,2010 on our consideration ofthe PoHce Jury's intemal control over fmancial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
intemal control over fmancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in 
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis and the budgetary information on pages 5 through 
17 and pages 65 through 71 respectively^ are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements 
but is supplementary information required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board. 
We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of mquiries of 
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary 
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Our audit was made for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's basic financial statements. The 
accompanying financial information included in Schedules 7 through 24 (including the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards) listed as schedules in the table of contents, is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the 
Police Jury. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
ofthe basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 

July 14,2010 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
(PART A) 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2009 

Our discussion and analysis of Ouachita Parish Pohce Jury's (the Police Jury's) financial perfomiance 
provides an overview of the Police Jury's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2009. 
Please read it in conjunction with the Police Jury's financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HXGHLIGHTS 

Our financial statements provide these insights into the results of this year's operations: 

• Assets of the Police Jury exceeded its habihties at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$261.1 million (net assets). Of this amount, $16.8 million (imrestricted net assets) may be used to 
meet the Police Jury's obligations to citizens and creditors within the Jury's designation and 
policies. 

• The Police Jury's total net assets increased by approximately $490,000 during 2009. 
Govermnental activities' net assets increased $672,000 during 2009, while business-type 
activities' net assets decreased by approximately $182,000. 

• As of the close of the most recent fiscal year, the Police Jury's govemmental fimds reported 
combined ending fimd balances of $70.4 million, an uicrease of $5.6 million in comparison with 
the prior year. Approximately 87.8% of this total amount, $61.8 million, is unreserved and 
available for use within the Police Jury's designation discretion. 

• At the end of the most recent fiscal year, unreserved/undesignated fund balance for the General 
Fund was $3.3 million, or 62.7% of total 2009 General Fund expenditures and transfers. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The PoHce Jury's annual report consists of a series of fmancial statements that show information for the 
Police Jury as a whole, and its funds. The Statement ofNet Assets and the Statement of Activities provide 
ioformation about the activities ofthe Police Jury as a whole and present a longer-term view ofthe Police 
Jury's fmances. Our fiind financial statements are included later in this report. For our governmental 
activities, these statements teU how we financed our services in the short-term as well as what remains for 
future spending. Fund statements also may give some iasights into the Police Jur/s overall financial 
health. Fund financial statements report the Police Jury's operations in more detail than the govemment-
wide financial statements by providing information about the Police Jur/s most significant funds -
General Fund, PubHc Works, Fire Department, PubHc Library, Green Oaks Detention Center and the 
Correctional Center Special Revenue Funds, and West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9. 

In accordance with Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, the statements focus on 
the Police Jury as a whole (govemment-wide) and the major individual funds. Both perspectives 
(govemment-wide and major fiind) allow the reader to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for 
comparison (year to year or government to govemment), and should enhance the Police Jury's 
accountability. 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31, 2009 

Our auditors have provided assurance in their independent auditors' report, located immediately preceding 
this Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Fmancial Statements, after considering the 
fact that certain component units are not included, are fairly stated. Varying degrees of assurance are 
being provided by the auditor regarding the Required Supplemental Infonnation (RSI) and the Other 
Supplemental Information. A user of this report should read the Independent Auditors' Report carefully to 
ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each part of this report. 

Reporting on the PoHce Jury as a Whole 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The govemment-wide financial statements (see Statements A and B) are designed to be similar to private-
sector business in that all govemmental and busiaess-type activities are consolidated into columns which 
add to a total for the primary govemment. These statements combine govemmental funds' current 
financial resources with capital assets and long-term obligations. Also presented in the govemment-wide 
financial statements is a total column for the business-type activities ofthe primary govemment. 

The Statement ofNet Assets (Statement A) and tfte Statement of Activities (Statement B) One of the 
most important questions asked about the Police Jury is, "Is the Police Jury, as a whole, better or worse 
off financially as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities, which appear first in the Police Jury's financial statements, report ioformation on the PoHce 
Jury as a whole and its activities in a way that helps you answer this question. We prepare these 
statements to include all assets and habdities, using the accrual basis of accounting, ^\hich is similar to 
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as 
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. 
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported ui this statement for some items that wiU only result in cash 
flows in future fiscal periods. For example, uncollected taxes and eamed but unused vacation leave result 
in cash flows for future periods. The focus ofthe Statement of Activities is on both the gross and net cost 
of various activities that are provided by the govemment's general tax and other revenues. This is 
intended to summarize infoimation and sunplify the user's analysis of cost of various govemmental 
services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities. 

These two statements report the Police Jury's net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities, as 
reported in the Statement of Net Assets - as one way to measure the PoHce Jiny's financial health, or 
financial position. Over time, increases'or decreases in the Police Jury's net assets - as reported in the 
Statement of Activities - are one indicator of whether \\s financial health is improving or deteriorating. 
The relationship between revenues and expenses is the Police Jury's operating residts. However, the 
Police Jury's goal is to provide services to our citizens, not to generate profits as commercial entities do. 
One must consider many other non-fmancial factors, such as the quality of health and welfare services 
provided to parish citizens and the condition of roads, bridges and drainage systems to assess the overall 
health ofthe Police Jury. 

The governmental activities reflect the PoHce Jury's basic services including public safety (fire and law 
enforcement), general govemment (executive, legislative, judicial, finance and administrative services), 
streets and drainage, traffic and transportation, culture and recreation, health and welfare, economic 
development, conservation, and urban redevelopment and housing. These services are fmanced primarily 
with taxes and govemment grants. The business-type activities reflect private sector type operations 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2009 

where the fee for service typically covers all or most of the cost of operations including depreciation. The 
Police Jury's sewerage collection programs are reported here. 

Reporting the PoUce Jury's Most Significant Funds 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. Traditional users of govemmental financial statements will 
find the fund financial statements presentation more familiar. The focus is now on major funds, rather 
than generic fund types. 

Fimd Financial Statements The Police Jury's fund fmancial statements (Statements C through H) 
provide detailed information about the most significant fimds - not the Police Jury as a whole. Some 
funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, the Police Jury 
establishes many other fimds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes (like the 
criminal court fund) or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and 
other money (like grants the Police Jury receives for the Mosquito Abatement District). 

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same fimctions reported as 
govemmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. The govemmental major 
funds (see Statements C and D) presentation is presented on a som-ces and uses of liquid 
resources basis. This is the manner in which the fmancial plan is typically developed. UnHke the 
govemment-wide fmancial statements, govemmental fund reporting focuses on showing how 
money flows into and out of fimds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending. They are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 
which measures cash and all o^tx financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The 
govemmental fimd statements provide a detailed short-term view ofthe PoHce Jury's operations 
and the services it provides. Such infonnation may be useful iu evaluating a government's cunent 
fmancing requirements. All non-major govemmental funds are presented in one column titled 
Other Govemmental Funds. Combining financial statements ofthe non-major funds can be found 
in the other supplementary infonnation section that follows the Basic Financial Statements. 

Govemmental fimd infonnation helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the Police Jury's programs. We describe 
the relationship (or differences) between govemmental activities (reported in the Statement ofNet 
Assets and the Statement of Activities) and govemmental funds in the reconciliations of the 
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets and of the Govemmental 
Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of 
Activities. 

Proprietary Funds encompass both enterprise and internal service fimds on the fund fmancial 
statements (see Statements E, F, and G). Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions 
presented as business-type activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. Intemal service 
funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs intemally among the Police 
Jury's various functions. The PoHce Jury uses internal service funds to account for its self-insured 
insurance and group hospitalization activities. Because all of these services predominantly benefit 
govemmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within the 
govemmental activities section in the govemment-wide financial statements. Combining 



Ouachita Parish PoHce Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2009 

statements of the non-major individual enterprise and internal service funds can be found in the 
other supplementary information section following the basic fmancial statements. 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held by the Police Jury in a tmstee capacity or 
as an agent for others. These funds (see Statement H) are restricted in purpose and do not 
represent discretionary assets ofthe PoHce Jury, Therefore, these assets are not presented as part 
ofthe govemment-wide financial statements. 

The total columns on the govemmental hinds financial statements (see Statements C and D) require 
reconciliation to the govemment-wide financiai statements. The govemmental funds' differences result 
from the different measurement focus and the reconciliation is presented on the pages following each 
statement. The flow of current financial resources reflects interfund transfers as other financial sources as 
well as capital expenditures as expenditures. The reconciliation eliminates these transactions and 
mcorporates the capital assets and long-term obligations mto the Govemmental Activities column in the 
Statement ofNet Assets. 

Capital Assets 

General capital assets include land, construction m progress, buildings, equipment and fumiture, books, 
infrastmcture, and all other assets of a tangible nature that are used in operations and that exceed the 
Police Jury's capitalization threshold (see Note 1 - J). All projects completed and acquisitions occurring 
in the year ended December 31, 2009, have been capitalized. The PoHce Jury has capitalized all 
purchased capital assets and all donated capital assets. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional infonnation that is essential to a fiiU understanding of the data provided in 
the govemment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements are a required 
part ofthe basic financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information (Part B), the budgetary comparison schedules. Required 
supplementary infonnation can be found in Schedules 1 through 6 of this report 

The other supplementary information section referred to earlier in connection with the non-major 
govemmental and proprietary funds is presented immediately following the required supplementary 
information in Schedules 7 through 23. 

Also included in the report are the Office of Management and Budget A-133 Single Audit reports and 
schedules. 
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

THE POLICE JURY AS A WHOLE The Police Jury's net assets were $261.1 million at December 31, 
2009. Of this amount, $188.5 milHon was restricted or invested in capital assets. Restricted net assets are 
reported separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the 
PoHce Jury's ability to use those net assets for day-to-day operations. Our analysis below focuses on the 
net assets (Table I) and change in net assets (Table 2) ofthe Police Jury's govermnental activities. 

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for 2009, with comparative figures 
from 2008: 

Table 1 
OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 

Condensed Statement ofNet Assets 
December 31, 2009 and ZOOS 

Assets 
Current and other assets $ 
Capital Assets 
Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Current and other liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 
Total LiabiUties 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets, 

net of debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Assets $ 

Governmental 
Activities 

2009 

81,360,064 $ 
185,740,699 
267,100,763 

4,293,343 
4,568,709 
8,862,052 

185.740,699 
55,807,006 
16,691.006 

258,238,711 $ 

2008 

75,459,888 $ 
190,238,345 
265,698,233 

4,702,279 
3,428,842 
8,131,121 

190,238,345 
51,499,254 
15.829,513 

257,567,112 $ 

Business -Type 
Activities 

2009 

118.830 $ 
3,257.735 
3,376,565 

15.037 
536,436 
551,473 

2,721,299 ,-
-

103,793 
2,825,092 $ 

2008 

161,864 $ 
3.428,655 
3,590,519 

29.438 
554.278 
583,716 

2,874,377 
-

132,426 
3,006,803 $ 

Total 
2009 

81,478,894 $ 
188,998,434 
270.477,328 

4.308.380 
5.105,145 
9,413.525 

188.461.998 
55,807,006 
16.794,799 

261,063,803 $ 

[ 

2008 

75,621,752 
193,667,000 
269,288,752 

4,731,717 
3,983,120 
8,714,837 

193.112,722 
51,499,254 
15.961,939 

260,573,915 

The $16,7 million in unrestricted net assets of govemmental activities represents the accumulated results 
of aU past year's operations. Net assets of govemmental activiries increased by $672,000 from the prior 
year. The changes in net assets are discussed later in this MD&A. 

The Police Jury's combined net assets at year end total $261.1 milHon. Approximately 72% ($188.5 
milHon) ofthe PoHce Jury's net assets as ofDecember 31, 2009, reflects the PoHce Jury's investment m 
capital assets (land, buildings, infrastmcture, machineiy and equipment) less any related outstanding debt 
used to acquire those assets that is stiU outstanding. The Police Jury uses these capital assets to provide 
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Another 21% ofthe 
Police Jury's net assets ($55.8 million) are subject to extemal restrictions on how they may be used, such 
as property tax approved by the electorate for specific purposes. The remaining 7% ($16.8 miUion) of net 
assets, refened to as unrestricted, may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the PoHce Jury to 
citizens and creditors. 

9 
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The results of this year's operations for the primary govemment as a whole are reported in the Statement 
of Activities. The following Table 2 provides a sununary of the changes in net assets for the year ended 
December 31, 2009, with comparative figures from 2008: 

Program revenues 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and 

contributions 
Capital grants and 

contributions 
General Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Other general revenues 

Total revenues 
Functions/Program 

Expenses: 
Current 

Legislative 
Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administrative 
Other general govemment. 

PubHc safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and 

assistance 
Sewer 

Total function/program 
expenses 

Increase (decrease) in 
net assets 

Table 2 
OUACBOLTA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Condensed Statement of Activities 
For the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 

$ 5.736,455 $ 5,399.128 $ 233,220 $ 226,894 $ 5,969,675 $ 5,626,022 

9,748,769 7,620,816 - - 9,748,769 7,620,816 

1,782.722 1,341,331 - 822,750 1,782,722 2,164,081 

29,468,704 
11.765.942 
12,014,234 

208,857 
7.312,583 

162,724 
2,281,083 
7,539,932 

28,139.408 
6,788,490 
2,738.427 
6,683,857 

26.189,391 
12,538,349 
12.667,167 1,325 6,243 

29,468,704 
11,765,942 
12,015,559 

200,689 
7,347,042 

260,930 
2,169.229 
7,357,511 

26,228,239 
8,169.966 
2,830,736 
6,806,164 

208,857 
7.312,583 

162,724 
2,281,083 
7,539,932 

28,139.408 
6,788,490 
2,738,427 
6,683,857 

26,189,391 
12,538,349 
12,673,410 

70.516,826 65.756.182 234.545 1,055.887 70.751,371 66.812,069 

200,689 
7,347,042 

260,930 
2,169,229 
7,357,511 

26,228,239 
8,169,966 
2.830.736 
6,806,164 

7,989,866 

69,845,227 

$ 671,599 

5,805,339 

67,175,843 

$ (1,4^9,661) 

416.256 

416,256 

$ (181.711) $ 

431,998 

431,998 

623,889 

7,989,866 
416,256 

70,261,483 

$ 489,888 

5,805,339 
431,998 

67,607,843 

$ (795,774) 

Changes iu Net Assets The Police Jury's total revenues were $70.8 miUion and the total cost of aU 
programs and services was $70.3 milHon. Therefore, net assets increased $490,000 from operations 
durmg the year. Our analysis below separately describes the operations of govemmental and business-
type activities. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2009 

Governmental Activities net assets increased $672,000 in 2009. The cost of all of the govemmental 
activities this year was $69.8 million. As shown in the Statement of Activities in Statement B, the amount 
that taxpayers ultimately fmanced for these activities was $52.6 million because some of the cost was 
paid by those who benefited from the programs ($5.7 miUion) or by other govemments and organizations 
that subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions ($11.5 million). 

In the table which follows, we have presented the cost of each ofthe Police Jury's seven largest fimctions 
-judicial, finance and administration, public safety, public works, health and welfare, culture and 
recreation, and economic and govemment assistance as well as each program's net cost (total cost less 
revenues generated by the activities). As discussed above, net cost shows the fmancial burden that was 
placed on the Police Jury's taxpayers by each of these fimctions. Providmg this infonnation allows 
citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by 
that fimction. 

Table 3 
OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 

Governmental Activities 
Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services 

2009 2008 2009 2008 
Judicial $ 7,312,583 $ 7,347,042 $ 5,928,931 $ 5,981,197 
Other General Government 7,253,776 7,357,511 7,253,776 7,357,511 
PubHc Safety 28,139,408 26,228;239 23,362,023 22,106,526 
Public Works 6,788,490 8,169,966 4,747,279 6,822,950 
Health and Welfare 2,738,427 2,830,736 2,488,728 2,830,557 
Culture and Recreation 6,683,857 6,806,164 6,499,935 6,618,736 
Economic and Govemment Assistance 7,989,865 5,805,339 730,935 (210,118) 
All Others. 2,938,821 2,630,848 1,565,674 1,307,211 

Totals $ 69,845,227 $ 67,175,845 $ 52,577,281 $ 52,814,570 

Govemmental Activities net assets mcreased $672,000. Some factors affecting the change m net assets for 
govemmental activities were: 

(1) a $3.3 mUIion increase in property taxes due to changes in levied millages, increased value of 
assessments. $1.8 million of this was a new levy to support the V-Vehicle plant. 

(2) a $916,000 decrease in mterest eamed, 

(3) a $1.3 million increase in other post employment benefits due to the second year of implementation of 
GASB StatementNo. 45. 

Business-Type Activities net assets decreased by approximately $182,000 in 2009. The Sewerage 
Systems' revenues decreased by approximately $821,000 due primarily to capital contributions of 
$822,000 m 2008 that did not reoccur in 2009. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2009 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS 

THE POLICE JURY'S FUNDS As we noted earlier, the Police Jury uses funds to help it control and 
manage money for particular purposes. Looking at fiinds helps you consider whether the Police Jury is 
being accountable for the resources taxpayers and others provide to it but may also give you more insight 
into the Police Jury's overall financial health. 

Governmental Funds The focus ofthe Police Jury's govemmental funds is to provide information on 
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing 
the Police Jury's financing requirements. In particular, imreserved fimd balance may serve as a useful 
measure of a govemment's net resources available for spending at the end ofthe fiscal year. 

As of the end of the fiscal year, the Police Jury's govemmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $70.4 million, an increase of $5.6 million in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 
87.7% of tliis total amount ($61.8 million) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for 
spending at the Police Jury's discretion in accordance with the individual fund's restrictions. The 
remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has 
already been committed to: prepaid and other assets ($84,000); inventories ($953,000) payment of debt 
service ($1.4 million) and capital improvements ($6.2 million). 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury. At the end of the fiscal 
year, total ftind balance ofthe General Fund was approximately $7.1 million of which $3.8 million was 
unreserved but designated leaving 3.3 million unreserved. For 2009, fund balance increased by $259,000 
versus the $155,000 increase in 2008. 

Public Works fund balance decreased by approximately $296,000 as compared with a $568,000 decrease 
in 2008. This difference is largely due to having received $469,000 more in Federal and State grants, 
$385,000 less in sales tax revenue, $200,000 less in transfers out to the road program, a $60,000 increase 
in sales of assets, and a $64,000 decrease in interest income. 

The Fire Department fund balance increased by approxunately $973,000 in 2009 versus a $987,000 
increase in 2008. The Fire Department experienced a $454,000 increase in property taxes, a $387,000 
decrease in sales tax, a $131,000 decrease in interest eamings, a $138,000 increase in salary expense, and 
a $60,000 increase in capital expenditures. Finally, in both 2009 and 2008, the Fire Department 
transferred $1,500,000 to the Fire Department's Capital Project Fund to reserve it for anticipated capital 
expenditures. 

The Public Library fund balance decreased by approximately $620,000 in 2009 versus 2008's $412,000 
increase. This change is largely due to an increase of approximately $228,000 in property taxes in 2009, 
a $64,000 decrease in intergovemmental state grants, a $126,000 decrease in property interest, a $139,000 
decrease in culture and recreation expense, and $1,205,000 increase of capital expenditures related to 
library construction. 

The Green Oaks Detention Center fund balance decreased by $143,000 in 2009 versus the $509,000 
decrease in 2008. Most of this change is attributable to an additional $70,000 in property taxes, a 
$114,000 decrease in interest income, $415,000 decrease in expenditures. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
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December 31, 2009 

The Correctional Center fund decreased by nearly $408,000 in 2009 as compared to 2008's $366,000 
decrease. Tbe largest increase in expenses is in salaries and benefits of $465,000 which was offset by a 
$423,000 increase in revenues. 

Proprietary Funds The PoHce Juiy's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
govemment-wide financial statements, but in more detail. As of the end of the current fiscal year, the 
primary govemment's proprietary fimds reported ending net assets of $2.8 million, a decrease of 
approximately $200,000 in comparison with the prior year, 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Budgetary Highlights Over the course ofthe year, the PoHce Jury revises its budget as it attempts to deal 
with unexpected changes in revenues and expenditm*es. 

The total difference between the original General Fund budget and the final amended budget was a 
decrease in appropriations by approximately $207,000. Resources budgeted increased about $96,000 due 
mainly to favorable changes hi taxes ($158,000), local sources ($59,000), licenses and permits ($51,000), 
and grants ($58,000) and a decrease in other sources of $202,000. These changes resulted in a net 
increase of approximately $509,000 in budgeted fxmd balance. 

When actual results for 2009 are compared with the final budget, budget exceeded revenue collections by 
$2,000. Expenditures and transfers were $201,000 less than appropriated, resulting in a positive variance. 

CAPTTAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets The Policy Jury's investment in capital assets for its govenunental and business type 
activities as ofDecember 31, 2009, amounted to $185.7 milHon (net of accumulated depreciation). This 
investment in capital assets includes land, construction in progress buildings, equipment and fiimiture, 
and infrastmcture assets such as roads, highways, and drainage and sewer systems. The net decrease in 
the Police Jury's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 2.4% for the govemmental 
activities. 

Table 4 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Captial Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 
December 31, 2009 and 2008 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Buildings 
Equipment and Fumiturc 
Books 
Infrastructure 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Total Net Capital Assets 

Governmental 

Activities 
2009 2008 

$ 8,968,266 $ 8,979,516 $ 
4.086,745 3,057,573 

49,792.133 49,517,565 
25,878,675 24,405,721 

4,852,869 4,330,350 
255,350.642 254,497,403 

(163,188.631) (154,549,783) 
$185,740,699 $190,238,345 $ 

Business-Type 

Activities 
2009 

-
-
-

5,290,902 
-
-

(1,971,587) 
3.319,315 

20DS 
$ 

-
-

5,290,902 
-
-

(1,862,667) 
$ 3,428,235 

Total 
2009 

$ 8,968,266 
4,086,745 

49,792,133 
31,169.577 
4,852.869 

255,350,642 
(165,160,218) 

$189,060,014 

2008 
$ 8,979.516 

3,057,573 
49,517,565 
29,696,623 
4,330,350 

254,497.403 
(156.412,450) 

$193,666,580 
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Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the foUowing: 

• Constmction m Progress on the following projects: 
Drainage for $1,200,000 
Urban Systems for $1,200,000 
PubHc Library for $1,000,000 
Major road infrastmcture for $431,000 
West Ouachita Sewer Treatment facility for $459,000 
Street and sewer unprovements for $401,000 

• Additions: 
Wash Facility for $264,000 

Additional mformation on the Police Jury's capital assets can be found in Note 4 of this report. 

Long-Terra Debt At the end ofthe current fiscal year, the Policy Jury had $536,000 in revenue bonds 
outstanding. This debt represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources such as the Sewerage 
System revenues. There were no general obHgation bonds outstanding for the Police Jury at the end of 
the fiscal year. 

Table 5 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Summary of Outstanding Debt at Year End 
December 31, 2009 and 2008 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 
Claims payable $ 900,856 $ 1.093,983 $ - $ - $ 900,856 $ 1,093,983 
Other Post-employment 

benefits 2,601,467 1,293,742 - - 2,601,467 
Compensated absences 1,112,840 1,041,119 - - 1,112,840 1,041,119 
Utilities revenue bonds - ; 536,435 554,278 536,435 554,278 

Total $ 4,615,163 $ 3,428,844 $ 536.435 $ 554,278 $ 5,151,598 $ 2.689,380 

Other obligations include accrued vacation pay. We present more detailed information about our long-
term liabilities in Note 8 ofthe Notes to the Financial Statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

It is anticipated that funds or districts with Ad Valorem Tax (property tax) should see revenues 
remain flat or experience a smaH increase for the year 2010, Sales Tax is coUected only by Public 
Works and the Fire Department. There is no indication that collections wiH decrease for the year 
2010. The increase in the price of natural gas and oil wiU affect every fund and department in the 
areas of utilities, vehicle fuel, road maintenance / reconstmction materials and inflation of every day 
supplies. 
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> The nation's economic crisis has had an impact upon the budgets under the umbrella ofthe 
Police Jury, but has yet to have a significant impact. Although energy and fuel costs have 
risen, the largest expenditure category for the budgets remams personnel costs. Due to the 
cost of living rising nationwide, the PoHce Jury has been gracious by allowing departments to 
include a cost of Hving (COL) increase within their budgets. The percentage of COL varies 
by department from 2.5% to 5%. Fortunately, personnel related benefits such as health 
insurance and retirement have seen only a minor increase for the year 2010. 

> Using conservative practices, the elected officials have been able to maintain the General 
Fund in a positive cash flow position while meeting all Judicial demands placed upon the 
fund by State law. With the legislature approving two additional judgeships for the Fourth 
Judicial District, the Police Jury's General Fund has had to budget for remodehng in order to 
place the two new judges and their staff. 

> The Ouachita Parish PubHc Works Department performs maintenance on gravel and hard 
surface roads totaluig 874 miles. Sales tax collections for 2009 totaled $5,876,655 which 
amounts to a 6.1 percent decrease from 2008, This amount Is above the original 2009 budget 
of $5,299,196. However, it is the second consecutive year with a decrease m sales tax 
revenue and the first year since 2004 that actual revenue fell below $6,000,000. With sales 
tax being the only funding source for the department, this trend is a cause for concem. Some 
business expansion is in the development stage as of now but it will be some time before it is 
known how it will impact sales tax revenue, 

> The Town of Sterlington continues to perform maintenance on the streets within the city 
limits per the agreement with the Police Jury. The sales tax remitted to the town in 2009 
amounted to $203,427. 

> The Public Works Department began chip seal and overlay work on 16 miles of hard surface 
roads in 2009, but due to heavy rain in October and November, the work will be completed 
in 2010. The Gravel Road Improvement program, budged to improve 0.83 miles of gravel 
road will also not be completed until late spring 2010, A total of $293,820 was carried over 
from the 2009 budget to complete the program. An additional $840,511 is budgeted for the 
various 2010 programs. $225,000 has been budgeted for contract road striping, which is 
managed by the consulting engineer. The vehicle wash facility was completed m 2009 at a 
cost of $264,362 including a change order to cover and partially enclose the stmctmre making 
it an all weather faciHty. 

> The Ouachita Parish Fire Department is the agency of first response to emergencies reported 
within its jurisdiction, which includes the entire Parish of Ouachita with the exception ofthe 
cities of Monroe and West Monroe. The jurisdiction has an approximate population of 
84,000. In 2009, OPFD responded to more than 7,000 emergencies, the majority of which 
were medical or fire. The department has maintained a balanced budget with primary 
funding sources of an ad valorem tax and a sales tax. The ad valorem tax was renewed for 
ten years in 2009 at 19.11 mifls and is projected to generate $7,200,000 in 2010. The one-
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cent sales tax remains fairly constant and is projected to generate $5,500,000 in 2010. The 
balanced budget for 2010 has an appropriation of $750,000 for capital funds for 2010. The 
Police Jury has chosen to set aside tiiese capital funds in a Fire District No. 1 Capital Outlay 
Fund. Ail fire fighting apparatus, vehicles, and major equipment purchases are made from 
this fund. The balance in the Fire Capital Outiay Fund is expected to be $4,553,526 at 
December 31,2010. 

> Constmction is underway for two new facilities for the Ouachita Parish Public Library. Both 
branches are scheduled to be completed by the end of summer 2010. These twin facilities 
wHl be located in the community of Richwood on Highway 165, north of Richwood High 
School and another facility will be constmcted in southwest Ouachita Parish at the comer of 
Highway 34 and Mount Vemon Church Road. 93,260 of Ouachita Parish's citizens are 
registered borrowers and tiiese citizens used the library more than 4.2 million times in 2009. 
The library saw 837,592 people come through its doors and circulated 920,648 items. The 
library's collection includes 436,494 items including books, DVDs, videos, recordings, e-
books and art prints. Also, of special note, Ouachita Parish Public Library leads the state in 
the total number of programs it offers citizens and in the number of patrons that attend those 
programs: 2,881 programs with 85,950 attendees. 

> Due to the tax increase passed in 2008, Ouachita Parish Mosquito Abatement District was 
able to increase its control efforts in 2009, not only during pedc West Nile season but after 
substantial flooding events as well. The district had a surplus in 2009, allowing it to establish 
a dedicated emergency fund to use in case of an Arboviral disease outbreak. The district will 
also have a surplus in 2010, to which a portion v^l also go into the dedicated emergency 
fund. It is OPMAD's goal to have one year's operating budget in the emergency fund. 

> The voters approved the (jreen Oaks Juvenile Detention Center's millage in 2006. The 2.91 
nulls, for fivQ years, is to operate and maintain the facility. The 0.30 mills is for 5 years to 
constmct a new Juvenile Detention Altemative Center (JDAC). The JDAC will house 
juvenile related services, such as Foirrth Juvenile District Attomey's Office, Juvenile Dmg 
Court, FamiHes in Need of Services, and other Juvenile Diversion Programs, and wfll cost 
approximately $950,000. The Juvenile Detention Center is also addiug an eight bed dorm for 
ghls at a cost of $750,000. These improvements are continuing in 2010. 

> The Correctional Center completed renovations of the booking area and constmcthig new 
dorms during 2006. The renovations increased the capacity at the Jail fi:om approximately 
750 to 920 which has, at least for now, ended the need to house inmates at other correctional 
centers. With the help of a citizens' committee, an 8.6 millage property tax was passed for 
operatmg the jail through the year 2011, In addition a 0,6 millage property tax was passed 
and dedicated for future capital outlay improvements. 

> During 2009 the Office of PubHc Health/Ouachita Parish Healfh Unit provided cliruc services 
to over 38,000 patients including the issuance of $4,200,000 in WIC vouchers. 
Immunization records were retrieved and printed for 7,000 residents. The Vital Records 
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office received over 21,000 visitors. Environmental Health Services made 7,000 field visits 
during the course of completing among other duties 3,800 retail food inspections, 400 
institution inspections (day care centers, schools, detention centers, hospitals and clinics, and 
public buildings), reviewed, permitted, and approved the installation of over 1100 individual 
sewage systems, and 600 private premises for home sale or complaint investigation. 

CONTACTING THE POLICE JURY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a 
general overview ofthe PoHce Jury's finances and to show the Police Jury's accountability for the 
money it receives. If you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial 
information, contact Bradley N. Cammack, CPA, Treasurer at the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, 
300 St John Street, Monroe, Louisiana 71201, telephone number (318) 327-1340, 
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Statement A 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Assets 
December 31,2009 

Assets 
Cash $ 
Investments, at market value 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Special assessments 
Other receivables 

Due from other govemmental 
Internal balance 
Prepaid expenses 
Inventories 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Liabihties 
Accounts payable and accmed expenses 
Deferred revenues 
Deposits held 
Long-term liabilities 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total Uabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets (net of related debt) 
Restricted for 

Public works 
Public safety 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Debt service 
Capital improvement 
Insurance claims 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets $ _ 

Governmental 
Activities 

46,349,728 $ 
750,000 

27,052.348 
1,800,947 

337,266 
843,450 

2,977,025 
123,682 
172,361 
953,257 

185,740,699 
267,100,763 

2,996,220 
1.120,362 

176,761 

1,112,840 
3,455,869 
8,862,052 

185,740,699 

3,991,687 
26,827,202 
2,252,655 
9,389,145 
1,377,413 
6,198,433 
5,770,471 

16,691.006 
258,238,711 $ 

Business-type 
Activities 

203,008 $ 
-

-
~ 

• -

31,559 
~ 

(123,682) 
7,945 

-
3.257,735 
3,376,565 

14,987 
-

50 

18,732 
517,704 
551,473 

2,721,299 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

103,793 
2.825,092 $ 

Total 

46,552,736 
750,000 

27,052,348 
1,800,947 

337,266 
875,009 

2,977,025 
-

180,306 
953,257 

188,998,434 
270,477,328 

3,011,207 
1,120,362 

176,811 

1,131,572 
3,973,573 
9,413,525 

188,461,998 

3,991,687 
26,827,202 
2,252,655 
9,389,145 
1,377,413 
6,198.433 
5,770,471 

16,794,799 
261,063,803 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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OUACHrr.^ PARISH POUCE JURY 
Monroe, LouUiaoa 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Stfltemcat B 

Fnn^WfffrffE'-flFPf 
Primar)' government 

Oovcxnmenia] activities 
GeiKral govenrnient 

Legislarive $ 
Judicial 
ElectioDS 

Total general govenunent 

Public safety 
Public workj 
Health tnd welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic and govemment tusistance 

Total govemmcola] activities 

Expentcs 

208,857 t 
7.312,583 

162,724 
2;Z81,083 
7.539.932 

17,505.179 

28,139,408 
6.788.490 
2,738,427 
6.683.857 
7,989.866 

69,845,227 

Cbarget for 
Servico 

- 5 
229.747 

-
U73.147 

-
1,602.894 

3371.1S9 
84.246 

-
122,068 
556.088 

5,736,455 

Proeram Revenuei 
Operaflns 
Grant! and 

Contributioca 

- i 
1,153,905 

-
-
. 

1,153.905 

1,108,199 
498.882 
249,699 
61,854 

6.676.230 
9,748,769 

Capital 
Graatsaod 

Contributions 

- S 

-
-
. 

298,027 
1.458,083 

-
-

26,612 
1.782,722 

Net (]Expense) Rcveaue asd Chances 
Primary Govenunent 

Gcvernmental 
AcHviHei 

(208.857)$ 
(5,928,931) 

(162,724) 
(907,936) 

(7.539.932) 
(14,748380) 

(23^62,023) 
(4.747.279) 
(2,488,728) 
(6,499.935) 

(730.936) 
(52.577.281) 

Bminett-Typc 
Activities 

- S 

, 
-
-
-
-
-

ID Net Assets 

Total 

(208,857) 
(5,928,931) 

(162,724) 
(907.936) 

(7,539,932) 
(14.748.380) 

(23.362.023) 
(4,747,279) 
a488,728) 
(6.499,935) 

(730,936) 
(52,577,281) 

Busioeu-type activities 
Scwcr 

Total bufiincsj-type activrtics 
Total primary government 

416.256 233.220 
233,220 416,256 

70^61,483 S' 5.969,675 J 

(183.036) 
(183,036) 

(183.036) 
(183.036) 

General revenues 
Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes levied fbr 
Oeneral purposes 
Special revenue purposes 

Sales taxes levied fbr 
Special revenue purposes 

Otber taxes 
Grants and cormibutioos ool restricted to specific pfograms 
Licenses and penmts 

Fines and forfeitures 
Insurance premiums 
Interest and investmenl eamiiigs 
Rents and royalides 
Gain oa disposals of assets (net) 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues, special items and transfers 

Change in net assets 

Net assets al beginniag ofyear, restated 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 

2.490,022 
26.978,682 

11.765,942 
3.052,543 

930,455 
1.080,557 

148,280 
3304,955 
2.260,677 

369.229 
241.740 
84,689 

541,109 
53,248,880 

671,599 

257,567.112 

258.238.711 S 

1,325 

1325 
(181.711) 

3,006,803 

2,825,092 $ 

2.490,022 
26.978.682 

n.765.942 
3.052,543 

930,455 
1.080.557 

148.280 
3304,955 
2.260,677 

370,554 
241,740 
84,689 

541.109 
53,250,205 

489.868 

260.573,915 

261.063,803 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofihis statemeoL 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

ReconciUation ofthe Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets 

December 31, 2009 

Total fimd balances - govemmental fimds $ 70,441,844 

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources 
and, tiierefore are not reported in the govermnental funds. 

Govemmental capital assets $ 348,929,330 
Less accumulated depreciation (163,188,631) 185,740,699 

Long-term liabilities applicable to govemmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fimd 
liabilities. All liabilities - both current and long-term - are reported in the 
Statement ofNet Assets. 

Compensated absences (1,112,840) 
Other post employment benefits (2,601,463) (3,714,303) 

Elimination of interftmd assets and liabilities 
Interfimd assets (2,000,720) 
Interfimd liabilities 2,000,720 

Internal service fimds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities to individual fimds. The assets and liabilities ofthe 
intemal service fimds are included in the govemmental activities in the 
statement of net assets: 

Cash 5,756,474 
Investments 750,000 
Receivables-other 76,749 
Due fi'om other govemmental units 1,516 
Prepaids 87,756 
Accounts payable and accured expenses (46,450) 
Customer deposits (1,168) 
Other noncurrent liablilities . (854,406) 5,770,471 

Net assets $ 258,238,711 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

ReconcUiation ofthe Govemmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Total net change in f^nd balances-governmental funds 5,554,029 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of Activities 
are different because 

Capital outlays are reported in Govemmental Funds as expenditures. 
However^ in the Statement of Activities, fbe cost ofthose assets 
is allocated over their estimated usefiil lives as depreciation expense. 
Depreciation expense exceeded capital outlays for the year. 

Capital outlays 
Depreciation 

4,870,227 
(9,346,871) (4,476,644) 

Capital assets nor depreciation are reported in the Govemmental Funds. 
In the Statement ofNet Assets, capital assets and accumulated 
depreciation are reported. When an asset is disposed of̂  it results in a gain 
or loss on the disposal ofthe asset in the Statement of Activities. 

Capitai assets (cost $729,025 less accumulated depreciation of $708,025) 
Proceeds fi"ora sales 

84,689 
(105.689) (21,000) 

Other post-employment benefits are reported in the Govemmentai Funds as 
expenditures when paid. The unfiinded annual contribution is reported in the 
Statement of Activities as it accmes. (1,307,725) 

Elimination of interfund transfers 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

(3,544,587) 
3,544,587 

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities to individual fiinds. The net revenue (expense) ofthe 
mtemal service ftinds is reported with govememental activities. 994,660 

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses ~ compensated 
absences - are measured by the amounts eamed during the year. In the 
govermnental fimds, however, expenditures for these items are measured 
by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts paid). 
TTiis year, vacation and sick time eamed exceeded the amounts used. (71,721) 

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 671,599 
' — i - • • ' - " I " ' I 
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statement E 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement ofNet Assets 
Proprietary Funds 
December 31,2009 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables 

Trade 
Other 

Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Capital assets, net 

TOTALASSETS 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 
ENTEHPRISE FUNDS 

MAJOR FUND 
WEST OUACHITA 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 9 

FUND 133 

$ 122.748 $ 
-

-
11,082 

-
-

7,945 
649,963 

$ 791,738 $ 

OTHER 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

80,260 $ 
-

5,743 
14,734 

-
-
-

2,607,772 

2,708,509 $ 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

— 

FUNDS 

203,008 $ 
-

5,743 
25,816 

-
-

7,945 
3,257,735 

3,500^47 $ 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACHVinES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 
FUNDS 

5.756,474 
750,000 

-
76,749 

1,516 
-

87,756 
-

6,672,495 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LiabiUties 
Current 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Due to other fiinds 

Current Habilities payable from restricted assets 
Customer deposits 
Revenue bonds payable 

Non-current 
Revenue bonds payable 

Other noncurrent liabililies 
Total liabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets - net of related debt 
Restricted for insurance claims 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

8,148 $ 

18,732 

517,704 

544,584 

113,527 

133.627 
247,154 

791,738 $ 

6,839 $ 
123,682 

50 

-

130,571 

2,607,772 

(29.834) 
2,577,938 

2,708,509 $ 

14,987 $ 
123,682 

50 
18,732 

517.704 

675,155 

2,721.299 

103.793 
2,825.092 

3,500,247 £ 

46.450 

1,168 

854.406 
902,024 

5,770,471 

5,770,471 

6,672^495 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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statement F 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Operating revenues 
Sewer service charges 
Premiums 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses 
Amortization 
Billing cost 
Board member compensation 
Depreciation 
Indirect cost allocation 
Insurance 
Interest expense 
Miscellaneous 
Repaira and maintenance 
Treatment fees 
Utilities 
Administrative expenses 
Benefit paymaits & reinsurance 

Total operating expenses 

MAJOR FUND 
WEST OUACHITA 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 9 

FUND 133 

$ 135,050 $ 

-
135,050 

418 
13.525 

1.100 
33,988 

1.938 
3.462 

26,619 
1.757 

78.735 

-
22,815 

-
-

184,357 

OTHER 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

98,170 $ 

-
98.170 

-
-
-

136.932 
2,127 
3,773 

5 
9.254 

49.256 
8,103 

22,449 

-
-

231,899 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

233,220 $ 

-
233,220 

418 
13,525 

1,100 
170,920 

4,065 
7.235 

26.624 
11.011 

127.991 
8.103 

45.264 

-
-

416,256 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

FUNDS 

-
2.260,677 
2.260.677 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

133,084 
1.187,400 
1,320,484 

Operating Uicome (loss) 

Non-operating revenues 
Interest eamed 

Total non-operating revenues 

Other financing sources 
Capital conmTjutions 

Total other fmancing sources 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 

Net assets at beginnmg ofyear 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 

(49,307) 

825 
825 

(133.729) 

500 
500 

(183,036) 

1.325 
1,325 

940.193 

54.467 
54.467 

-

(48,482) 

295,636 

247,154 S 

-

(133,229) 

2,711,167 

2.577,938 S 

-

(181.711) 

3,006,803 

2.825,092 $ 

-

994.660 

4,775.811 

5.770,471 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Loaisiana 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Statement G 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVTnES 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Cash flows from operating actfvltles 
Receipts from customas 
Premiums received 
Payments to suppliers for goods 

and services 
Payments for claims 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from capital aod related 
flnanciog activifies 
Payments on bonds 
Due from other funds 
Receipts from (payments to) other funds 

Net cash provided (used) by capital 
and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest eamings 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash at beginning ofyear 

Cash at end ofyear 

ReconciUation of operating income (loss) to net 
casb provided (used) by operating activities 
Operating income floss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income (loss) to net cash provided 
by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Amortization ofbond issuance cost 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Othier noncurrent liabilities 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash shown on statement of net assets 

MAJOR FUND 
WEST OUACHITA 

SEWERAGE OTHER TOTAL 
DISTRICT NO. 9 ENTERPRISE ENTERPRISE 

FUND 133 FUNDS FUNDS 

135.682 J 

(165,818) 

(30.136) 

(49,307) $ 

97,971 $ 233,653 $ 

(93,499) (259,317) 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

FUNDS 

2,207.286 

(133,084) 
(1,380.114) 

4,472 (25.664) 

(133,728) $ (183,035) $ 

694,088 

(17,843) 

(17,843) 

825 

825 

(47,154) 

169,902 

122,748 $ 

(13,088) 

(13,088) 

501 

501 

(8.115) 

88.375 

80,260 $ 

(17.843) 

(13,088) 

(30,931) 

1.326 

1,326 

(55,269) 

258.277 

203,008 S 

i .269,280 

1.269,280 

54,466 

54,466 

2.017.834 

3,738.640 

5.756.474 

940.193 

$ 

s 

33,988 
418 

632 

-
(15.867) 

-

(30,136) $ 

122.748 $ 

136,932 

-

(199) 

-
1,468 

-

4,473 S 

80.260 $ 

170.920 

418 

433 

-
(14.399) 

. 

(25,663) $ 

203,008 $ 

-
-

(53,392) 

413 
(46.505) 

(146.621) 

694,088 

5,756,474 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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statement H 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Assets 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

December 31,2009 

ASSETS 

Firemen's 
Pension & 

ReliefFund 

Cash 
Investments, at market value 549,417 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

549,417 

Assets held for others 
Net assets available for benefits 549,417 

TOTAL LIABBLITIES 549,417 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCLVL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

INTRODUCTION 

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) is the goveming authority for Ouachita Parish and 
is a political subdivision ofthe State of Louisiana. The Police Jury is govemed by six (6) jurors 
representing the various districts within the parish. The jurors serve four-year terms that expire with 
the first scheduled meeting in January 2012. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 3 3:123 6 gives the Police Jury various powers to regulate and direct the 
affairs ofthe parish and its inhabitants. The more notable ofthose are the power to make regulations 
for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges and drainage 
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare ofthe 
poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed m the parish. Fimding to accompUsh these tasks is provided by 
ad valorem property taxes, sales and use taxes, beer and alcohoUc beverage permits, occupational 
license, state revenue sharing, and various other state and Federal grants. 

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying financial statements ofthe Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to govemmental imits. The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govemmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. 

B. REPORTING ENTITY 

As the goveming authority ofthe parish, for reporting purposes, the Ouachita Parish 
Police Jury is the reporting entity for Oitachita Parish. The fmancial reporting entity 
consists of (a) the primary government, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury; (b) 
organizations for which the primary govemment is financially accountable; and (c) 
other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's 
fmancial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

GASB Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units 
should be considered part ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury for fmancial reporting 
purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the 
reporting entity is accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in 
determining financial accotmtability. This criteria includes: 

31 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's goveming body, and 

a. The ability ofthe Police Jury to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financiai benefits to or 

impose specific financial burdens on the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury. 

2. Organizations for which the Police Jury does not appoint a voting maj ority but 
are fiscally dependent on the PoUce Jury. 

3, Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be 
misleading if data ofthe organization is not included because ofthe nature or 
significance ofthe relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Police Jury has determined that the foUowing 
component units are part ofthe reporting entity: 

Component Unit 
Cadeville Water District 
Eastem Forest Subdivision Sewerage District No. 14 
East Ouachita Recreation District No. 1 
East Town and Country Dramage District 
Fourth Judicial District Criminal Court Fund 
G.B. Cooley Hospital Service District 
Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Hideaway Road Sewerage District No. 11 
Hospital Service District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish 
Ingleside Sewerage District 
Lake Paik Drainage District 
Lakeshore Subdivision Sewerage District No. 1 
North Monroe Subdivision Sewerage District No. 1 
Ouachita Community Enhancemeiit Zone, Inc. 
Ouachita Parish Firemen's Pension and ReliefFund 
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security and Emergency 

Preparedness Agency 
Ouachita Parish Pubhc Library 
Prairie Road Water District 
Southeast Sewerage District No. 3 
Tovm and Country Drainage District No. 1 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 5 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 16 

Fiscal 
Year End 

December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 

June 30 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
Decemb w 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 

December 31 
December 31 
Etecember 31 
December 31 

August 31 
December 31 
December 31 

Criteria 
Used 

la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
2 

la 
la 

la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 

The primary govemment (Ouachita Parish Police Jury) financial statements include 
all funds and account groups under the Police Jiuy's control, and certain 
organizations for which the PoUce Jury maintains the accounting records. The 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

organizations for which the PoUce Jury maintains the accounting records axe 
considered part ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury and include the Ouachita Parish 
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Agency, Foiuth Judicial District 
Criminal Court Fimd and the Ouachita Parish Public Library Special Revenue Funds. 
Also included are West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9, West Ouachita Sewerage 
DistrictNo 16, Green Acres Sewerage DistrictNo. 13, Southeast Sewerage District 
No. 3, Ingleside Sewerage District, and Eastem Forest Sewerage District No. 14, 
Proprietary - Enterprise Funds and the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund - a 
Fiduciaiy-Tmst Fund. These funds are uicluded in the primary govemment financial 
statements because they are no longer considered to be separate reportmg entities. 

GASB Statement 14 provides for the issuance of primary govemment financial 
statements that are separate from those of the reporting entity. Therefore, the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting 
entity's financial statements. The accompanying financial statements have been 
prepared in conformity with generaUy accepted accounting principles as applied to 
goverrunental imits. These financial statements are not intended to and do not report 
on the reporting entity but rather are intended to refiect only the financial statements 
ofthe Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury. 

Also considered in the determination of component units ofthe reporting entity were 
the Ouachita Parish Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Tax Assessor, School Board, the District 
Attomey for the Fourth Judicial District, and the various municipalities in the parish. 
It was determined that these govemmental entities are not component units of the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury reporting entity because they have separately elected 
goveming bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent ofthe Ouachita 
Parish PoUce Jury. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury neither appoints goveming 
boards nor designates management. Furthermore, the PoUce Jury has no abiUty to 
significantly influence operations, nor does it have any accountability for fiscal 
matters ofthe entities. They are considered by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and 
Louisiana Revised Statutes to be separate autonomous govemments. Additionally, 
each ofthose entities issue financial statements separate from those ofthe Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury reporting entity. 

C. FUND ACCOUNTING 

The financial transactions ofthe Police Jury are recorded in individual funds, each of 
which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fimd are 
accounted for with a set of self-balancing accounts that includes its assets, liabilities, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. Fund accounting segregates funds 
according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum 
number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEME>JTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Funds are classified into one of three categories; govemmental, proprietary or 
fiduciary. These categories are divided into separate "fund types." A description of 
the fimd classifications and fimd types are as follows: 

Governmental Funds: 

Govemmental funds account for the Police Jury's general govemmental activities 
including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the 
acquisition or constmction of capital assets, and the servicing of general long-term 
debt. Govemmental fimds are divided, into major and nomnajor fimds. Major fimds 
are fimds that meet certain dollar tests of their assets, Uabilities, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. Major funds are larger, more significant funds. Noimiajor 
fimds are the Govemmenta] Funds that do not meet the dollar tests for major fimds. 
Govemmental fiinds include: 

General Fund- The General Fund is the general operafing fimd ofthe Police Jury. It 
accounts for aU of financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fimd and is always a major fund. 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The 
foUoviing are major fiinds: the Public Works, the Fire Department, the Public 
Library, the Green Oaks Detention Center and the Correctional Facilities Special 
Revenue. There are 36 nonmajor special revenue funds. 

Debt Service Funds - Debt Services Funds account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. 
Principal and interest are payable primarily from ad valorem taxes levied on all 
taxable property and improvements within the parish. There are 3 nonmajor debt 
service funds. 

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources 
received and used for the acquisition, constmction, or improvement of capital 
facilities not reported in the other govemmental fimds. There are 5 nonmajor capital 
projects funds. 

Proprietary Funds: 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activifies similar to those found in the 
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or usefiil to sound 
fmancial administration. Proprietary funds differ from govemmentai funds in that 
their focus is on income measurement, which together with the maintenance of fimd 
equity, is an important financial indicator. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Proprietary funds include: 

Enterprise Fund-The Enterprise Fund accounts for operations (a) that are financed 
and operated similarly to private business enterprises, where the mtent of the 
goveming body is that the costs (expenses, includmg depreciation) of providmg goods 
or services to the general pubUc on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the goveming body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues eamed, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountabiUty, or other purposes. Enterprise funds are presented in the business-type 
activities column in govemment-wide financial statements and the major fimds 
section ofthe fimd financial statements. The West Ouachita Sewerage District No 9 
Enterprise Fund is a major fimd. There are 5 nonmajor enterprise funds. 

Lnternal Service Funds - The Intemal Service Funds account for the financing of 
goods or SGWiCQS provided by one department or agency to other departments or 
agencies of the govemment on a cost reimbursement basis. There are 2 nonmajor 
intemal service funds. 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Fiduciary fiinds are used to account for assets held by the PoUce Jury in a trustee 
capacity or as agent for mdividuals, private organizations, other govemmental units, 
or other fimds. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds accoimt for assets that the Police Jury holds on behalf 
of others as their agent. Agency fimds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations. There is 1 nonmajor 
Agency Fund. 

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING / MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities displays information 
about the reporting govemment as a whole. Fiduciary funds are not included in the 
GWFS. Fiduciary funds are reported only in the Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets at 
the fimd financial statement level. 

The Statement ofNet Assets and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accmal basis of accounting. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange and 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Non-
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OUACHTTA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

exchange transactions are recognized when the Police Jury has an enforceable legal 
claim to the revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and Uabilities. 

Program Revenues 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities derive directly from the 
program itself or from parties outside the PoUce Jury's taxpayers or citizenry, as a 
whole; program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the 
Police Jury's general revenues. 

General Revenues 

General revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived fi-om local 
property and sales taxes, fi-om imrestricted state and local grants and from other 
sources not considered program revenues. General revenues finance the remaining 
balance of fimctions not covered by program revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fimd is determined by its 
measurement focus. Govemmental fimd types use the flow of current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accountmg. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accmal (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the 
amount ofthe transactions can be determined and "available" means coUectible within 
the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
The Police Jury considers all revenues available if they are collected v̂ dthin 60 days 
after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fimd liability is incurred, 
except for unmatured principal and mterest on general long-term debt which is 
recognized when due, and certain compensated absences when are recognized when 
the obligations are expected to liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources. 

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases 
and decreases in net current assets. The govemmental funds use the following 
practices in recording revenues and expenditures; 

Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing, based on homesteads hi the 
parish, are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed by the parish Tax Assessor; 
however, the amount recorded is limited to collections anticipated to be realized 
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within 60 days ofthe end ofthe fiscal year. Ad valorem taxes are assessed and 
become due on November 15 each year and become delinquent if not paid by 
December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December ofthe current year and 
January and Febmary ofthe ensumg year. 

Federal and state grants and other allotments are recorded when the Police Jury is 
entitied to the fimds. 

Sales taxes are considered susceptible to accmal and are recognized when collected 
by the vendors. 

Fines, forfeitures, and court costs are recognized in the period collected by the 
Ouachita Parish Tax Collector. 

Interest income on time deposits is recorded when the tune deposits have matured 
and the interest is available. Interest income on interest bearing demand deposits is 
recorded at the end of each month when credited by the baiik. Interest income on 
investments is recorded periodically as the instruments mature. 

Substantially aU other revenues are recorded when they become available to the 
PoUce Jury. 

Based on the foregoing, ad valorem taxes, sales & use taxes, federal and state grants 
and fines, forfeitures and court costs are considered to be susceptible to accmal. 

Expenditures 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accmal basis of 
accounting \Niien the related fimd Uability is incurred, except for compensated 
absences, which are recognized during the year when leave is actually taken and 
principal and interest payments on long-term obligations, which are recognized 
when due. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds not expected to be repaid, sale of assets and proceeds fixjm 
the issuance of long-term obligations are accounted for as other financing sources 
(uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the 
underlying event occurs. 
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Proprietary Funds 

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. 
With this measurement focus, all assets and all Uabilities associated with the 
operation of these fimds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary fimds 
use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when eamed, and 
expenses are recognized at the time UabUities are incurred. 

E. BUDGETS 

PreUminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accmal basis of 
accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of 
September through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets 
with the department heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice ofthe 
location and availability ofthe proposed budgets for public inspection and the date 
of the public hearings to be conducted on the budgets are then advertised in the 
official joumal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected December meetmg, the 
Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order to receive 
comments from residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires ofthe Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are then 
adopted during the Police Jury's selected December meeting, and a notice of 
adoption which includes a summary ofthe budget is published in the official joumal 
ofthe parish. During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget comparison 
statements that are used as a tool to control parish operations. The Police Jury 
exercises budgetary control at the fimd level. Within departments, the treasurer has 
the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, the treasurer does not 
have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or expenditure 
amounts. 

Budget comparison statements included in the accompanying fmancial statements 
include the original adopted budgets and any subsequently adopted amendment. 

F. ENCUMBRANCES 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that 
portion ofthe applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders 
are taken into consideration before expenditures are incurred to assure that 
appUcable appropriations are not exceeded. 
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G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and 
certificates of deposits. Under state law, the Police Jury may deposit fimds in 
demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time 
deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having 
their principal offices in Louisiana. For purposes ofthe Statement of Cash Flows, 
cash equivalents include aU highly liquid investments with a maturity date of three 
months or less when purchased. 

H. INVESTMENTS 

Under state law, the PoUce Jury may invest in United States treasury notes or 
certificates. These funds are classified as investments if then* original maturities 
exceed 90 days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are 
classified as cash equivalents. In accordance with the provisions of GASB 
Statement 31, investments are carried at fan market value or amortized cost, as 
fiirther discussed in Note 3. 

I. INVENTORIES 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, primarily using average cost. 
Inventories in the govemmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for 
consumption. The expenditures are recognized when the items are purchased. 
Inventories at year end are equally offset by fimd balance reserves. 

J. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capitai Assets, which include land, buildings, fumiture, fixtures and equipment, and 
books, are reported in the appUcable govemmental or business-type activities 
columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. The Police Jury considers 
assets with an initial individual cost of $500 or more and an estimated life of 1 year 
or more as a capital asset. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and 
depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Donated capital assets are recorded at 
their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Prior to January 1, 2003, major general infi-astructure assets were not capitaUzed. 
Beginning January 1,2003, the Police Jury began recordmg current year additions to 
general infrastmcture assets. Effective Januaiy 1,2008, the Police Jury retroactively 
recorded all general infrastmcture assets acquired prior to January 1, 2003. (See 
Note 5). The PoUce Jury elected to delay the retroactive recognition of these costs 
until that time because ofthe complexity of estimating historical costs. 
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Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to 
meet service demands. Capital assets have not been assigned a salvage value 
because management feels that the salvage value is inunaterial. Straight-line 
depreciation is used based on the foUowing usefiil lives: 

Three Years Computer equipment 
Five Years Furniture and fixtures 

Library books 
Motorized vehicles, excluding fire tmcks 
Office equipment 
Plant Equipment 

Ten Years Audio visual equipment 
Phone systems 
Radio towers 
Safety Equipment, including fire fighting equipment 

Fifteen Years Fire tmcks 
Twenty Years Playground equipment 
Forty Years Buildings 

Improved roads 
Fifty Years Unimproved roads 
Seventy-Five Years Bridges 

K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Costs associated with the issuance of bonds reported in the govemment-wide 
fmancial statements are recognized over the life ofthe bonds. The only outstanding 
bonded debt at December 31, 2009, is reported in fhe business-type activities as 
issuance costs associated with these bonds wiU be amortized over the life of the 
bonds prospectively from the date of adoption of GASB Statement 34. 

L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Firemen of Fh^ Protection District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish are entitied to full pay 
during sickness for a period not to exceed 52 weeks. In addition, firemen are 
entitled to annual vacation fi-om 15 to 30 days dependmg upon the length of service 
with the Police Jury. 

All other full-time employees eam vacation at varying rates from 5 to 20 days each 
year depending upon length of service with the PoUce Jury. Employees may carry 
forward accmed annual leave firom year to year. Employees who terminate shall be 
paid for any annual leave to their credit at the employee's current rate of pay at the 
time of separation, subject to a maximum of 320 hours. Any accumulated unused 
and unpaid aimual leave may be converted to additional retirement benefit credit 
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upon application for normal retirement and as verified by the employer. The 
applicant must already be eligible for retirement before the additional time for 
unused and unpaid leave time is added. Conversion is based on the actual number 
of days divided by a 260 working day year. In addition, all fiill-tune employees eam 
from 4 to 12 days of sick leave each year depending upon length of employment. 
Sick leave may be accumulated without limitation. Upon retu-ement, a maximum of 
60 days may be approved and paid at the employee's average wage rate for the last 5 
years of employment Accumulated sick leave in excess of 60 days is used in the 
employee's retirement computation as eamed service. 

M. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Quasi-extemal transactions are accounted for as revenues and expenditures. 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fimd for expenditures initially 
made fix)m it that are properly appUcable to another fimd are recorded as 
expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund 
that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions are reported as transfers. 

N. SALES AND USE TAXES 

On October 15,1977, voters of the parish approved a one percent sales and use tax 
dedicated to improving, resurfacmg, renovating, operating and maintaining pubUc 
roads and bridges (including necessary drainage thereof and purchasing the 
necessaiy equipment to carry out such purposes) within said parish and outside the 
corporate limits of Monroe and West Monroe. The tax is for an indefinite period of 
time. The Police Jury entered into an intergovemmental agreement with the City of 
Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection Department will 
provide collection services for a fee of $2,100 each month. 

On January 17,1987 and October 21,1995, voters ofthe parish approved a one-half 
of one percent sales and use tax at each date dedicated to operating expenses and 
capital outlay for fire protection in said district. The total tax of one percent is for an 
indefinite period of time. The Jury entered into an intergovemmental agreement 
with the City of Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection 
Department will provide collection services for a fee of $1,050 each month. 

O. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

In the govemment-wide Statement of Net Assets, net assets are reported as 
restricted when constraints placed on net assets used are either; 
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ExtemaUy imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; 

Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabUng legislation. 

P. RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND FINANCLAL STATEMENTS 

Use of the term "reserve" m describing govemmental funds' Fund Balance or 
Ret^ned Eamings of proprietary funds indicates that a portion ofthe fimd balance is 
not appropriable for expenditure or is legally segregated for a specific fiiture use. 
The nature and purpose ofthose reserves are: 

Reserved for Prepaids/Other Assets/Inventory 

This amount represents a portion of fimd balance that is not an available, 
expendable resource even though it is a component of assets. 

Reserved for Debt Service 

This amount represents a portion of fund balance that is required to retire future 
long-term indebtedness. 

Reserved for Insurance Claims 

Certain assets have been reserved in the Insurance Loss Reserve Fund to provide 
payments for the deductible amount on insurance claims. 

Use of the term "designated" in describing govemmental funds "Fund Balance" 
indicates that a portion of the fimd balance has been tentatively set aside for 
utilization in a fiiture period. Such designations represent tentative managerial intent 
and may not result in an actual expenditure. 

Q, USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabiUties at the date ofthe financial statements and the reported amount 
of revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ fi'om those estimates. 
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Note 2 PROPERTY TAXES 

The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes; 

General Fund; 
Inside municipalities 
Outside municipalities 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Correctional FaciUties 
Mosquito Abatement District No. 1 
Fire Protection District No. 1 
Green Oaks Detention Home 
Road Lightmg District No. 1 
Healtii Unit 
Library Maintenance & Operations 

Authorized 
MiUage 

2.00 
4.00 

8.51 
1.99 

19.11 
2.65 
2.00 
0.74 
7.50 

Levied 
Millage 

2.09 
4.18 

8.51 
1.99 

19.11 
2.65 
2.00 
0.74 
7.50 

Expiration 
Date 

Statutory 
Statutory 

12/31/11 
12/31/18 
12/31/09 
12/31/10 
12/31/10 
12/31/13 
12/31/15 

Debt Service Fund; 
Economic Development 1.80 1.80 12/31/23 

apital Projects Funds: 
Correctional Center Constmction Fund 
Green Oaks Detention Home 

0.59 
0.30 

0.59 
0.30 

12/31/11 
12/31/10 

Differences between authorized and levied millage are the result of taxable property 
reassessments as required by Article 7, Section 23 ofthe Louisiana Constitution of 1974. 
A revaluation of all property is required to be completed by the parish assessor no less 
than every four years. Total assessed value for 2009 is equal to $1,050,170,327 Under 
Louisiana law the parish assessor exempts the first $7,500 of assessed value (10% of 
$75,000 homestead exemption) of a taxpayer's primary residence firom parish property 
taxes. This homestead exemption is equal to $199,759,353 ofthe assessed value in 2009. 

The following is a schedule ofthe property tax calendar year: 

Assessment date 
Official levy date 
Date taxes become due 
Lien date 

January 1,2009 
November 15,2009 
December 31, 2009 
January 1,2010 
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Taxes paid in protest in the amoimt of $885,13 8 are included in Deferred Revenue on the 
Statement ofNet Assets. 

Note 3 CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Custodial credit risk - deposits. The PoUce Jury's cash and certificates of deposit consist 
of deposits with financial mstitutions. State statutes govern the PoUce Jury's uivestment 
policy. Permissible investments include direct obUgations ofthe U.S. Govemment and 
agency securities, certificates of deposit, and savings accounts or savings certificates of 
savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements. In addition, local govemments 
in Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc, 
(LAMP), a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and 
organized under the laws ofthe State of Louisiana, which operates the local govemment 
investment pool. Collateral is required for demand deposits, certificates of deposit, 
savings certificates of savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements at 100% 
of all amounts not covered by deposit insurance. Obligations that may be pledged as 
collateral are obligations of the United States govemment and its agencies and 
obligations ofthe state and its subdivisions. Per Louisiana State law, coUateral is not 
required for funds invested in LAMP. 

The foUowing is a schedule of the Police Jury's cash and certificates of deposit at 
December 31, 2009. Differences between Police Jury balances and the bank balances 
arise because ofthe net effect of deposits-in-transit and outstanding checks. 

Police Jury Bank 
Balance Balance . 

Cash on Deposit $ 
Petty Cash 
Certificate of Depos it _ 

TOTAL $ _ 

46,550,215 
2,521 

750,000 

47,302,736 

The Police Jury's deposits are collateralized as follows 

FDIC hisured Deposit 
Uninsured Deposits; 

Collateralized 

Total Deposits 

s $ 

$ 47,852,565 
-

750,000 

$ 48,602,565 

500,000 

47,102,565 

$ 47,602,565 
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The Police Jury's investments at December 31,2009, consist of a certificate of deposit 
with a carrying and market value of $750,000. It is held by the PoUce Jury's agent in the 
Police Jury's name, and is collateralized. 

Credit risk. The Police Juiy's only investment is the certificate of deposit mentioned 
above, therefore the Police Jury is exposed to no credit risk. 

Concentration of credit risk. The Police Jury does not limit the amount that may be 
invested in securities of any one issuer. Applicable state statutes do not place Umits on 
credit concentration. 

Interest rate risk. The Police Jury manages its exposure to declines in fair values by 
limiting the maturity of its mvestments to no longer than one year. 

Note 4 CAPITAL ASSETS 

A summary of changes in capital assets for govemmental activities for the year ended 
December 31,2009 were as follows: 

Governmental Activities 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land $ 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets, 
not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
Books 
Infrastructure 

Roads 
Bridge 
Drainage 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 

Total capital assets before 
accumulated depreciation 

Balance 
1/1/2009 

Additions and 
Transfers 

8,979.516 $ - $ 
3,057,573 

12,037,089 

49,517,565 
24,405,721 
4,330,350 

247,469,872 
6,541.105 

486,426 

332,751,039 

344,788,128 

2,606,704 

2,606,704 

276,763 
2,188.534 

522,519 

853,239 
-
-

3,841,055 

6,447,759 

Deletions and 
Transfers . 

11,250 $ 
1,577.532 

1,588,782 

2,195 
715,580 

-

-
-
-

717,775 

2,306,557 

Balance 
12/31/2009 

8,968,266 
4,086,745 

13,055,011 

49,792,133 
25,878,675 
4,852,869 

248,323,111 
6,541,105 

486,426 

335,874,319 

348,929.330 

45 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Govermnenfal Activities (Concluded) 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Building 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
Books 
Infrastructure 

Roads 
Bridge 
Drainage 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, 

being depreciated, net 
Govemmental activities 

capital assets, net 

Balance 
1/1/2009 

14,715,616 
17,973,472 
3,197,954 

116.384,383 
2,180,087 

98,271 
154,549,783 

178,201,256 

$ 190,238^45 

Additions and 
Transfers 

1,127,214 
1,512.758 

412,290 

6,187,938 
87,214 
19,457 

9,346,871 

(5,505,817) 

$ (2,899,113) S 

Deletions and 
Transfers 

421 
707,604 

-

-
-
-

708.025 

9.751 

1,598^533 $ 

Balance 
12/31/2009 

15,842,409 
18,778,626 
3,610,244 

122,572,321 
2,267,301 

117,728 
163.188,629 

172,685,688 

185,740,699 

Depreciation expense was charged to govemmental activities as follows: 

Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and Administration 
Other General Govemment 
Public Safety 
PubUc Works 
Health and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 
Economic Development 

Total 

$ 175,561 
4,143 

52,353 
6,530,085 
1,038,959 

465,849 
175,856 
840,496 
63,569 

$ 9,346,871 
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A summary of changes in capital assets for busmess-type activities for the year ended 
December 31, 2009, were as follows: 

Business-Type Activities 

West Ouachita Sewer District No. 9 
Capital assets $ 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capita! assets 

Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Southeast Sewer District No. 3 
Capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Eastem Forest Sewer District No. 14 
Capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 16 
Capital assets 
Acciunulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Ingleside Sewer District 
Capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Total business-type activities 
capital assets, net $ _ 

Balance 
1/1/2009 

853,107 $ 
(169.157) 
683,950 

139.420 
(68,840) 
70,580 

2,287,537 
(1,237,577) 
1,049,960 

238,778 
(113,050) 
125,728 

949,730 
(260,339) 
689,391 

822,750 
(13,705) 
809,045 

3,428,654 $ 

Additions 

- $ 
(33.988) 
(33,988) 

(3,485) 
(3,485) _ 

(56,482) _ 
(56.482) _ 

(6.082) 
(6.082) _ 

(37,989) 
(37,989) 

(32,893) 
(32,893) _ 

(170,919) $ 

Balance 
Deletions 12/31/2009 

- $ 853.107 
(203,145) 
649.962 

139,420 
(72,325) 
67,095 

2,287,537 
(1,294,059) 

993,478 

238,778 
(119.132) 
119,646 

949,730 
(298.328) 
651,402 

822,750 
(46,598) 
776,152 

- $ 3,257,735 
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Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows: 

$ West Ouachita Sewer District No. 9 
Cjreen Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Southeast Sewer District No. 3 
Eastem Forest Sewer District No. 14 
West Ouachita Sewerage DistrictNo. 16 
Ingleside Sewer District 

Total 

33,988 
3,485 

56,482 
6,082 

37,989 
32,893 

$ 170,919 

Note 5 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (FFS level only) 

Individual balances due to/from other funds at December 31, 2009, are as follov^: 

Due From 

NcHiraajor Special Revenue Funds: 
Juvenile Drug Court 

W.IA-Adult Program 
W.I A - Youth Program 
W.IA-Dislocated Worker 
W.I A - Trade Adjust Assist 
Juvenile Detention Atenative C^ 
(Community Re^)onse Initiative 

LAJbl 
DOJ-An-est Grant 
l iEBG - Code Enforconent 
F.E.MA Terrorism Grant 
Criminal Court 
CDBGBumey's Subdivision 
STEP Program 

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds: 
West Ouadhita Sewer 16 
Ingleside Sewer District 

Total 

Cjeneral 
Fund 

$ 4,947 $ 
143,766 
99.389 
53,496 

151,625 
-

45,633 
58,861 
16,428 
60,167 

203,023 
797,930 
48,601 

7,308 

122,768 
913 

$ 1,814,855 $ 

Due To 

(jreenOaks 
Delation 

- $ 
-
-
-
-

309,547 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

309,547 $ 

Total 

4,947 
143,766 
99,389 
53,496 

151,625 
309,547 
45,633 
58,861 
16,428 
60,167 

203,023 
797,930 
48,601 

7,308 

122,768 
913 

2,124,402 

Interfimd receivables/payables are due primarily to cash overdrafts in individual funds. 
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Note 6 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers to/from other fimds for the year ended December 31,2009, were as follows: 

Transfers Transfers 
In Out 

Major Funds 
General Fund 

Special Revenue Funds 
Public Works 
Fire Department 

Nonmajor Funds: 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Cheniere Lake Park 
Health Unit 
Capital Outlay - Road Program 
Capital Outiay - Drainage 
Capital Outiay - Urban Systems 
LLEBG - Code Enforcement 
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security 
CDBG-2008-2009 Grant 
OMAD Emergency Disease Control 
Mosquito Abatement District 1 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Fire Department 
Health Unit Capital Projects 

Total 

$ 30,229 $ 

78,559 
-

125,000 
-

100.000 
200,000 
500,000 

65,000 
57,250 
48,549 

800,000 
-

1,500,000 
40,000 

$ 3,544,587 $ 

521,751 

100,000 
1,500,000 

-
40,000 

582,836 
-
-
-
-
-
-

800,000 

-

3,544,587 

General Fund transfers are used to supplement the operations of various fimds. Public 
Works and the Road Program transfers are used to provide funding of specific Public 
Works projects approved by the parish engineer. The Fire Department and Health Unit 
Special Revenue Ftmds provided fundmg to the Capital Projects Fund for fiitiu-e capital 
expenditures. All other transfers are residual funds no longer required in the respective 
fimds. 
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Note 7 LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS 

At December 31,2009, employees ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury have accumulated 
and vested $1,112,840 of employee leave benefits, which have been computed in 
accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. 

Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2002 totaling $628,000 was issued to cover the cost of 
constmction, acquisition and improvements to the sewerage system ofthe West Ouachita 
Sewerage District No 9. This bond series is payable in monthly installments of $3,705 
from April 13, 2004 to March 13, 2028. The interest rate is 4.875%. The bond 
resolution requires a "Reserve Fund" be established with at least 5% ofthe monthly debt 
requirement being deposited until there has been accumulated an amount equal to the 
highest combined principal and interest requirement for any succeeding 12 month period. 
The bond resolution also requires a "Depreciation and Contingencies Fund" be 
established with at least 5% ofthe monthly debt requnement being deposited over the 
life ofthe bonds. This fimd is to care for necessary unprovements and replacements in 
order to keep the system operational. 

The follov̂ dng is a summary of changes in general long-term obligations: 

Balance due at January 1,2009 
Additions durmg 2009 
Retirements durmg 2009 

Balance due at December 31, 2009 

Amounts due within one year 

$" 

$^ 

S. 

Compensated 
Absences 
1,041,119 
2,094,700 

(2,022,979) 

1,112,840 

1,112,840 

$" 

$_ 

$ . 

Series 2002 
Revenue 

Bond 
554,278 

(17,843) 

536,435 

17,842 

$ " 

$^ 

$ 

Total 
1,595,397 
2,094,700 

(2,040,822) 

1,649,275 

1,130,682 
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Principal and interest on the Revenue Bonds are due as follows: 

Year Principal Interest Total 
2010 
2011 
2012 

2013 
2014 

2015-2019 
2020-2024 
2025-2028 

18,732 

19,666 
20,646 
21,676 
22,756 
131,973 
168,318 
132,668 

Total $ 536,435 $ 

25,730 

24,796 
23,816 
22,786 
21,706 
90,339 
53,994 

10,971 
274,138 $ 

44,462 

44,462 
44,462 
44,462 
44,462 
222,312 
222,312 

143,639 
810,573 

Note 8 SELF-INSURANCE PROGRAMS 

The Insurance Loss Reserve and Reserve Workers* Compensation Fimds, were 
established by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to provide a means of self-funding 
potential insurance losses, resulting from increased policy deductible amounts for 
property and fleet vehicle insurance, self funding of workers' compensation and the 
absence of comprehensive liability coverage. The self-insiured plan is administered by a 
third party, with claims under the self-insmed amount of $100,000 paid by the Intemal 
Service Funds. Consistent with the provisions of GASB StatementNo. 10, ''Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues'\ the Police 
Jury uses the fimds mentioned above to accoimt for its risk fmancing activities. At 
December 31,2009, the balance available to pay such liabilities if and when they arise is 
$5,770,471. An analysis of the changes in the clauns liability for the year ended 
December 31, 2009, is as follows: 

Balance, Changes in Benefits & Balance, 
12/31/2008 Estimates Claims 12/31/2009 

Insurance Loss Reserve $ 531,720 $ 553,365 $ (724,045)$ 361,040 
Workers' Compensation$ 562,263 $ 440,908"$ (463,355)$ 539,816 

Note 9 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS 

The Police Jury provides retirement, death and disability benefits to the majority of its 
employees through four cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement 
system pension plans administered by other govemmental entities. As discussed below, 
state statutes provide that a percentage of property taxes collected in Ouachita Parish be 
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remitted to the Parochial Employees Retirement System, the Louisiana District Attomeys 
Retirement System and the Registrar of Voters Retirement System as part ofthe fimding 
for pension benefits under those retirement systems. On-behalf payments recorded as 
revenues and expenditures in the 2009 financial statements ofthe Police Jury pertaining 
to those plans are $962,568. The retirement plans are: 

A. PAROCHIAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF LOUISMNA 

Substantially all employees ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury except fne department 
personnel and the District Attorney and his assistants are members ofthe Parochial 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer, defined benefit plan administered by a separate board of trustees. The 
System is con^osed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets 
and benefit provisions. All employees ofthe Police Jury are members of Plan A. All 
permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or m 
part from parish fimds and all elected parish officials are eligible to participate in the 
System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years 
of creditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 25 years of creditable service, or 
at any age with at least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement 
benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 per cent of their final-average salary for 
each year of creditable service. However, for those employees who were members of 
the supplemental plan only prior to January 1,1980, the benefit is equal to one per 
cent of final average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service 
eamed prior to January 1,1980. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary 
over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above 
and do not withdraw theh employee contributions may retire at the ages specified 
above and receive the benefit accmed to their date of termination. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute reqitires employees covered by Plan A to contribute 
9.50% of their annual covered salary and the Ouachita Parish Police Jury is required 
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current actuarially determined rate 
is 13.25% of aimual covered payroll. Contributions to the System also include one-
fourth of one per cent ofthe ad valorem taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls 
of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes. These tax dollars are 
divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries ofthe active 
members of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan members and tiie 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury are established by state statute. As provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results ofthe valuation for 
the prior fiscal year. The Police Jury's contributions to the System under Plan A for 
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tiie years endmg December 31,2009,2008, and 2007, were $1,457,451, $1,378,988, 
and $1,359,219, respectively, equal to the requhed contributions for each year. 

The System issues an armual publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may 
be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System, Post Office 
Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by callmg (225) 928-1361. 

B. FIREFIGHTERS'RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The Firefighters' Returement System is a defined benefit pension plan covering 
firefighters employed by any municipality, parish, or fire protection district of the 
State of Louisiana under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:2252 
through 2269 effective January 1,1980. The Plan covers substantially all members of 
the Parish's fire department. All new employees ofthe fire department must join this 
plan except for employees performing imrelated fire duties. 

Employees with 20 years or more of service who have attained age 50 or employees 
with 12 years of service who have attained age 55 or 25 years of service at any age 
are entitled to aimual pension benefits equal to 3 1/3% of their average final 
compensation based on the 36 consecutive montiis of highest pay multiplied by theu* 
total years of service, not to exceed 100%. Employees may elect to receive their 
pension benefits in the form of a jouit and survivor annuity. If employees terminate 
before rendering 12 years of service, they forfeit the right to receive the portion of 
their accumulated plan benefits attributable to their employer's contributions. 
Employees who terminate v^th at least the amount of creditable service stated above 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified 
above and receive the benefit accmed to their date of termination. The Firefighters' 
Retirement System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are 
established by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires employees to contribute 8%» of their salary to 
the retirement system. The Police Jury is required to contribute 13,75% of covered 
employees' salaries. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury are established by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised 
Statute 11:2252 through 2269, employer contributions are determined by actuarial 
valuation and are subj ect to change each year based on the results ofthe valuation for 
the prior fiscal year. The Police Jury's contributions to the Firefighters' Rethement 
System for tiie years ending December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, were $900,687, 
$820,754, $843,739, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

The Firefighters' Retirement System issues an annual publicly available fmancial 
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for 
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the rethement system. That report may be obtained by writing to the Firefighters' 
Retirement System, 2051 Silverside Drive, Suite 10, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808-
4136, or by calhng (225) 925-4060. 

C. LOUISIANA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The district attomey and assistant district attomeys are members of the Louisiana 
District Attomey's Retirement System (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), 
public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a 
separate board of tmstees. 

Assistant district attomeys who eam, as a minimum, the amount paid by the state for 
assistant district attomeys and are under the age of 60 at the time of original 
employment and all district attomeys are required to participate m the System. For 
members who joined tiie system before July 1, 1990, and who elected not to be 
covered by the new provisions, the following applies: Any member with 23 or more 
years of creditable service regardless of age may retire with a 3% benefit reduction 
for each year below age 55, provided that no reduction is applied if the member has 
30 or more years of service. Any member with at least 18 years of service may retire 
at age 55 with a 3% benefit reduction for each year below age 60. In addition, any 
member with at least 10 years of service may retire at age 60 v^th a 3% benefit 
reduction for each year retuing below the age of 62. The retirement benefit is equal to 
3% ofthe member's final average compensation, defined by L.R.S. 11:1581(5), 
multiphed by the number of years of his membership service, not to exceed 100% of 
average final compensation. 

For members who joined the System after July 1,1990, or who elected to be covered 
by the new provisions the following applies: Members are eligible to receive normal 
retirement benefits if they are age 60 and have 10 years of service credit, are age 55 
and have 24 years of service credit, or have 30 years of service credit regardless of 
age. The normal retirement benefit is equal to 3.5% ofthe member's final-average 
compensation multiplied by years of membership service. A member is eligible for 
early retirement if he is age 5 5 and has 18 years of service credit The early retirement 
benefit is equal to the normal retirement benefit reduced 3% for each year the 
member retires in advance of normal retnement age. Benefits may not exceed 100 per 
cent of average final compensation. The System also provides death and disability 
benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires covered employees to contribute 7% of their 
salaries to the System. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury was required to contribute 
3.5% through June 30,2007 to the Louisiana District Attomeys Retu-ement System. 
Subsequent to that date the rate changed to 0%. Contributions to the System also 
include 0.2% of the ad valorem taxes collected throughout the state and revenue 
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sharing fimds as appropriated by the Louisiana legislature. The Police Jury's 
contributions to the Louisiana District Attomeys Retirement System for the years 
ending December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, were $21,340, $0, and $15,108, 
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

The Louisiana District Attomeys Retirement System issues an annual publicly 
available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the retirement system. That report may be obtained by 
writing to the District Attomey's Retirement System, 2109 Decatur Street, New 
Orleans, Louisiana 70116-2012, or by calling (504) 947-5551. 

D. REGISTRARS OF VOTERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The registrar of voters, their deputies and then permanent employees are members of 
the Registrars of Voters Retirement System (System), a multiple-employer (cost-
sharing), public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by 
a separate board of trustees. The plan operates under the provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 11:2031 through 2144. 

Any member is eligible for normal retirement after 20 years of creditable service and 
is age 60. Any member with 30 years of creditable service regardless of age is 
entitied to retire. Regular retirement benefits are equal to 3%o ofthe final average 
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service, not to exceed 
100% ofthe final average compensation. Any member whose withdrawal from 
service prior to attaining the age of 60 years, who shall have completed twelve or 
more years of creditable service and shall not have received a refund ofthe members 
accumulated contributions, shall become eligible for a deferred allowance upon 
attaining the age of 60 years. The System also provides death and disability benefits. 
Benefits are established by state statute. 

In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance any 
member with eleven or more years of service at age 61, twenty one or more years of 
service at age 56, or thirty one or more years of service at any age may elect to 
participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for up to three years and 
defer the receipt of benefits. 

Funding Policy. Contributions to the system include one-sixteenth of one percent of 
the ad valorem taxes shown to be collectible by the tax roOs of each parish. Under the 
provision of LRS 11:213 5(E) currently the Potice Jury is requu-ed to contribute 
6.25% of covered salaries. Member contributions are established by state statute and 
are equal to 7% of each employee's salary. The Police Jury's contributions to the 
Registrars of Voters Retirement System for the years ending December 31, 2009, 
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2008 and 2007 were $1,746, $2,442, and $5,073, respectively, equal to tiie required 
contributions for each year. 

The Registrars of Voters Retirement System issues an annual publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
infomiation for the retirement system. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Registrars of Voters Retirement System, PO Box 57, Jennings, Louisiana 70546, or 
by calling (337) 824-0834. 

Note 10 OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Effective for the year ended December 31,2009, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the 
Police Jury) implemented Govemmental Accounting Standards Board StatementNo. 45, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post Employment Benefits Other 
than Pensions (GASB 45). 

The Police Jury recognizes the cost of providing these benefits (the Police Jury's portion 
of premiums) as an expenditure in the Govemmental Funds wiien the monthly 
premiums are due. The cost of retiree benefits totaled $284,480 during 2009; 
approximately 49 retirees receive benefits under this plan. 

In the Govemment-wide Financial Statements in accordance with GASB 45 starting 
with the year ended December 31, 2008, the cost of health care benefits for active 
employees is expensed when eamed. The liability for health care insurance for active 
and retired employees previously eamed benefits has been calculated and will be 
amortized over 30 years. The normal costs and the accmed liability for previously 
eamed benefits are based on the following data and assumptions: 

Mortality Rate 

The mortality rate was determmed by using the RP-2000 Static Healthy Mortality Table 
using AA projections with the following assumptions: 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) and Inflation Rate 

While GASB 45 allocates the costs of a postretirement benefit plan over the years of 
active employment (when the promise of future benefits is potentially motivating an 
employee), it does not require the funding of such benefits. There are two key pomts 
that need to be noted m this regard. First, the choice of the discount rate used in 
measuring the habihties of the benefits is tied to the funding vehicle or lack thereof 
GASB 45 requires the use of a discoimt rate for an unfunded plan equal to what the 
sponsor earns on its general assets. Since a lower discount rate leads to higher liabilities, 
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a funded plan will have lower liabilities than an unfunded plan with identical provisions 
and membership. Since it is anticipated that the annual required contribution will not be 
fimded, a 4% annual investment retum is assumed in the actuarial evaluation which 
represents a reasonable estimate of short-term pooled funds. 

Amortization Method and Period 

The level dollar closed amortization method has been used. An amortization period of 
30 years has been used for the medical benefits and for the life insurance benefits. The 
valuation used the closed group method, under which future entrants are not considered. 

Healthcare Cost Trend Rate 

The expected rate of increase in healthcare insurance premiums is based on an 
understanding ofthe plan and Milliman 's Health Cost Guidelines. The assumed monthly 
cost of medical and pharmacy benefits for select ages are illustrated below. These are 
gross amounts prior to reduction for any retiree contributions. 

Medical 

HMO 

PPO 

Retirement Rate 

$ 

$ 

Retiree 

84.06 $ 

76.78 $ 

Retiree + 
Spouse 

176.54 

161.22 

It is assumed that entitiement to benefits will commence at the expected retirement date 
(that is, the date at which the eligible employee will actually retire) under the pension 
plan which covers employees. It is assiuned that this retirement date is three years later 
than the earliest date at which the employee is eligible for regular retirement benefits. 
That "regular retirement" date is defined as the earliest ofthe following: 

Firefighters Non - Firefighters 
25 years of service credit at any age; or 30 years of service credit at any age; oi 
20 years of service credit at age 50; or 25 years of service credit at age 55; or 
12 years of service credit at age 55 10 years of service credit at age 60. 
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The assumed percent of employees reaching retirement are as follows: 

Retirement Rates 

Age 
41-50 
51-54 
55-63 
64-65 

Firefighters 

Male 
6.5% 
3.5% 
12.0% 
50.0% 

Female 
6.5% 
3.5% 
12.0% 
50.0% 

Non 

Age 
46-52 
53-64 

65+ 

-Firefighters 

Male 
22.0% 
13.0% 
100.0% 

Female 
22.0% 
13.0% 

100.0% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

The amount of the current employer portion of the healthcare premiums for retiree 
coverage has been used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of benefits 
to be paid; the Office of Group Benefits' "Official Schedule of Rates'̂  effective January 
1,2007, has been used for this purpose. It has been assumed 90 % of employees who 
elect coverage while in active employment and who are eligible for retiree medical 
benefits will continue medical coverage m retirement. Active employees v^th life 
insinance coverage are assumed to elect retiree hfe coverage. It is assumed that 70% of 
fiiture retirees are married with 90% assumed to elect coverage for their spouse. 
Females are assumed to be three years younger than males. 

Actuarial Cost Method 

The actuarial cost method determmes, in a systematic way, the incidence of plan 
sponsor contributions required to provide plan benefits. It also determines how actuarial 
gains and losses are recognized in OPEB costs. These gains and losses result from the 
difference between the actual experience under the plan and what was anticipated by the 
actuarial assumptions. 

The cost of the Plan is derived by making certain specific assumptions as to rates of 
interest, mortality, tumover, etc. which are assumed to hold for many years into the 
fiiture. Since actual experience may differ somewhat from the long term assumptions, 
the costs determined by the valuation must be regarded as estimates ofthe tme costs of 
the Plan. 

Actuarial liabilities and comparative costs were computed using the unit credit actuarial 
cost method, which consists ofthe following cost components: 
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1. The normal cost is the actuarial present value of benefits allocated to the 
evaluation year. 

2. The actuarial accmed hability is the actuarial present value of benefits accmed 
as ofthe valuation date. 

3. Valuation assets are equal to the market value of assets as ofthe valuation 
date, if any. 

4. Unfiinded actuarial.accmed liability is the difference between the actuarial 
accmed liability and the valuation assets. It is amortized over the maximum 
permissible period under GASB 45 of 30 years. 

It should be noted that GASB 45 allows a variety of cost methods to be used. This 
method was selected because it is generally easy to understand and is widely used for 
the valuation of post employment benefits other than pensions. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 

Actuarial value of assets is the value of cash, mvestments, and other property belonging 
to the plan, as used by the actuary for the purpose of an actuarial valuation. Since this is 
the first actuarial valuation, there are not any assets to be actuarially valued; however, it 
is anticipated that future valuations of actuarial assets will be based on Actuarial 
Standards Board Actuarial Standard of Practice Number 6, Measuring Retiree Group 
Benefit Obligations, which is apphcable to post employment benefits plans and 
generally requires valuing dedicated plan assets using a method that takes into account 
market value. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Actuarial valuations involve estimates ofthe value of reported amounts and assumptions 
about the probability of events far into the fiiture. The actuarial valuation for post 
employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regardmg (I) tumover rate; (2) 
retirement rate; (3) healthcare cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate; (5) discoimt rate 
(uivestment retum assumption); and (6) the period to which the costs apply (past, 
current, or fiiture years of service by employees). Actuarially determined amounts are 
subject to continual revision as actuarial results are compared to past expectations and 
new estimates are made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided imderthe terms of 
the substantive plans (the plans as understood by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and its 
employee plan members) at the time ofthe valuation and on the pattem of sharing costs 
between the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and its plans members to that point. The 
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projection of benefits for fmancial reporting purposes does not explicitiy incorporate the 
potential effect of legal or contractual fimding limitation on the pattem of cost sharing 
between the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and plan members in the fiiture. Consistent 
with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculation, the actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatihty in 
actuarial accmed liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. 

Fiscal 

Year Ended 

12/31/2008 

12/31/2009 

Annual 

OPEB Cost 

$ 1,592,205 

$ 1,307,725 

Percentage of 

OPEB Cost 

Contributed 

18.7% 

21 .8% 

$ 

$ 

Net OPEB 

Obligation 

1,293,742 

2,601,467 

Annual Post Employment Benefits Cost and Net Post Employment Benefits 
Liability 

The table below shows the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's aimual post employment 
benefits for the year ended December 31, 2009, and changes in the unfimded post 
employment benefits Uability: 

Determination of Annual Required Contribution 
Normal cost at fiscal year end $ 763,133 
Amortization of UAAL 829,072 
Annual required contribution (ARC) 1,592,205 

Determination ofNet OPEB Obligation 
Annual required contribution 1,592,205 
Interest on prior year net OPEB obUgation 
Adjustment to ARC 
Annual OPEB cost 1,592,205 
Contributions made (284,480) 
Estimated increase in net OPEB obUgation 1,307,725 

Net OPEB obligation - begmning ofyear 1,293,742 

Estimated net OPEB obligation - end ofyear $ 2,601,467 

Required Contribution Rates 

The Police Jury paid 79% ofthe premium cost for post employment benefits for retired 
employees and their families, and the retirees paid 21%o ofthe premium cost; monthly 
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premium cost for retired employees ranged from $77 for a single retiree in the PPO plan 
to $ 177 for a retiree and spouse in the HMO plan. Employees do not contribute to their 
post employment benefits costs until they become retirees and begm receivuig those 
benefits. 

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's annual medical post employment benefits cost 
(expense) is calculated based on the annual requured contribution ofthe employer, and 
amount actuariaUy detennined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 
Number 45. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's annual required contribution represents a 
level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each 
year and to amortize the unfimded actuarial Uability (or funding excess) over a period of 
thirty (3 0) years for health insurance. The total net annual required contribution for the 
year ended December 31, 2009, is $1,307,725, none of which was fimded in 2009 
because the trust had not been established. 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

Because the plan is not fimded, the Police Jury's entire actuarial accmed liability of 
$ 14,051,857 was unfunded. The funding status ofthe plan, as determined by an actuary 
as of December 31,2009, was as follows: 

Actuarial accmed liability (AAL) $14,051,857 
Actuarial value of plan assets -

Unfimded actuarial accmed liability (UAAL) $ 14,051,857 

Funded ratio (actuarial accmed liability/AAL) 0% 

Covered payroll $25,672,528 

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroO 54.73% 

Funding Policy 

Currentiy, there are no requirements for employers to contribute to their post 
employment benefits plans. In 2009, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury recognized the 
cost of providing these benefits (the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's portion of premiums) 
as an expense V^QR the benefits premiums were due and thus financed the cost of post 
employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. It implemented Govemmenta] 
Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting by employers for Post employment Benefits Ofher than Pension (GASB 
Statement 45), prospectively in 2008 and at that time began to record its portion of 
premiums as an expense during the period of active service by the employee (normal 
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cost). In 2009 and 2008, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's portion of health care and life 
msurance benefit premium, for both active and retired employees totaled $3,344,225 
and $3,344,590, respectively. The PoUce Jury at this time does not plan to fimd the post 
employment Uability other than the monthly health and life insurance premiums as they 
become due. 

Concentration of Risk 

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's principal sources of revenue consist mairdy of Ad 
Valorem taxes, sales taxes and Federal and State grants. If the amotmt of these revenues 
falls below budgeted levels, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's ability to fimd the 
unfunded accmed Uability could be adversely affected. 

Note 11 IMPLEMENTATION OF WIRELESS 911 SYSTEM 

The 911 Communication District received $468,547 in 2009 from landline telephone 
providers and $1,002,846 in 2009 from wireless telephone providers for a total of 
$1,471,393 in emergency telephone service charges for 2009. In compliance with FCC 
order no. 94-102, the District has been implementing the wireless 911 system in two 
phases. 

Phase I displays the wireless 911 caller's telephone number, active tower address, and the 
direction of the caller from the wireless tower being utiUzed, Phase H is intended to 
display the wireless 911 caller's location on a digital map display with a 125 meter 
accuracy level. Phase I and Phase II have been fully implemented. Additional 
enhancements such as address point locations are being added rather than relying solely 
on street address ranges for call plotting. In practice, actual point locations are necessary 
to correctly route emergency calls. 

The landline service has been fully implemented in prior years. The total expenditures 
for 2009 related to the District are $ 1,190,537 which has been used solely for operation 
ofthe implemented services. 

Note 12 UNCERTAINTIES AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Police Jury is the defendant in several lawsuits. The outcome of these lawsuits is 
imcertain. However, the management for the Police Jury does not beUeve they will 
materially affect the Police Jury's financial statements. 

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) under Homeland Security is 
investigating grants received from the agency. The purpose of then investigation is to 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

determine if any fimds were used to purchase nonqualifying property. During the years 
1999 to 2003, the Police Jury received and expended approxunately $5.5 million from 
FEMA m connection with the FEMA grants. It is the PoUce Jury's understanding that 
the close-out of these grants across Louisiana has resulted in claims by FEMA against the 
Louisiana Ofiice of Homeland Security/Emergency Preparedness (LOHS-EP). If LOHS-
EP seeks to pass FEMA's reimbursement claims through to the local govemments 
around the state, and is successfiil, these claims could have a material and adverse impact 
on the fmancial condition ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury. Due to the outcome of tins 
uncertainity, no liability has been recorded in the Police Jury's financial statements. 

Note 13 GLENWOOD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER SETTLEMENT 

In connection with the sale of Glenwood Regional Medical Center in 2007, the Police 
Jury received $3,766,113 witii $3,466,113 beuig deposited into the Hospital Service 
District Settlement Fund, and the remaining $300,000 into the School Based Clinics 
Fund. Both of these fimds are part ofthe General Fund. 

By an ordinance passed on February 5,2007, the Police Jury designated that the entire 
balance be placed in an interest bearing account with the interest eamed to be expended 
only as the "matching portion" required to obtain State, Federal, or other available grants 
for projects related to drainage improvements or the control/abatement of litter and the 
approximately $300,000 be preserved for funding the PoUce Jury's obUgation to school-
based health clinics. Included in the (general Fund's designated fimd balance of 
$3,806,002 is current year's activity of $23,172 of interest eammgs and $245,556 of 
expenditures and other uses. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Schedule 1 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

S 6,642,773 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

6,848,555 

ACTUAL 

6.848.555 $ 

VAJRIANCEWITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Other taxes 

Total taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmental revenues 

Otbear state ftmds 
Local funds 

Total intergovernmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 
Transfers in 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

2,417,984 

1.485,000 

3.902,984 

680,000 

187,858 

77.500 
265,358 

20,750 

1,000 

232,325 

49,760 

276,000 

5.428,177 

12,070,950 

2,545,500 

1.515,000 

4,060,500 

731.000 

245,451 

136.800 

382,251 

21,500 

1.000 

194,046 

103,510 

30,229 

5,524,036 

12,372.591 

2.490,022 

1,581,150 

4,071.172 

734,699 

257,329 
153,717 
411,046 

23,153 

3,079 

148,570 

99,725 

744 

30,229 

5,522,417 
12,370.972 

(55,478) 
66,150 
10,672 

3,699 

11,878 
16,917 
28.795 

1,653 

2,079 
(45.476) 
(3,785) 

744 

(1,619) 

(1,619) 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

General govermJient 
Legislative 
Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administration 
Other general govemment 

Total general govemment 

Public safety 
PubUc works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 

CJapitai outlay 
Transfers out 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end ofyear 

225,493 

2,535,578 
147,145 
567,883 

828,110 

4,304,209 

56,375 
55.876 

3.700 

60,455 

220.388 

243,026 
727,922 

5,671,951 

6,398,999 S 

245,451 

2,516,218 
147,145 
646,500 

790,350 
4,345,664 

56,375 

37,139 
5.110 

142,773 

220.418 

135,581 

521,751 

5.464,811 

6,907,780 

204,208 

2,487,208 
126,233 

652.307 
714,954 

4.184.910 

49,270 
83.743 

5,010 

120,081 

207,331 

91,253 
521,751 

5,263.349 

7,107.623 S 

41,243 
29,010 
20,912 
(5,807) 

75,396 

160,754 

7,105 
(46,604) 

100 
22,692 

13,087 

44,328 
-

201.462 

199,843 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Loaislana 
PubUc Works Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Schedule 2 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year 

Resources 
Taxes 

Sales 
Other taxes 

Total taxes 

Licenses, permits and assessments 
Intergovemmental revenues 

Federal grants 
Olher state funds 

Total intergovemmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 
Transfers in 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriatioos 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

PubUc works 
Capital outlay 
Transfers out 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year ; 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

S 3,324,708 S 

5,299,196 
1.100 

5,300.296 

5,850 

-
73,800 
73,800 

45,000 
50,500 
2,500 

20,000 
284,293 

5,782,239 
9,106,947 

6,393.317 
1,201,148 

100,000 
7,694,465 

$ 1.412.482 S 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

3.978,393 $ 

5,907,984 
1,100 

5,909,084 

8,850 

396,871 
73,800 

470.671 

10.200 
20,807 
24,883 

64.574 
78,559 

6,587,628 
10,566,021 

6,141,354 
1,181,150 

100,000 
7,422,504 

3,143,517 $ 

ACTUAL 

3,978,393 $ 

5.883,562 
-

5,883.562 

7.642 

396,871 
73,800 

470,671 

14;246 
19,479 
26,474 

65,450 
78,559 

6,566,083 
10,544,476 

5,408,238 
1,354,373 

100,000 
6,862,611 

3,681.865 $ 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

(24.422) 

(25.522) 

(1.208) 

4,046 
(1.328) 
1,591 

876 

(21,545) 
(2U45) 

733,116 
(173.223) 

559,893 

538.348 
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Schedule 3 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Lonisiana 
Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

VARUNCEWITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning ofyear 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sales 

Total taxes 

Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal funds 
Other state funds 
Local funds 

Total intergovemmental 

Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 
Total resources 

Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

General govemment 
Elections 

Public safety 
Capital outlay 
Transfers out 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end ofyear 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

$ 9,523,600 $ 

6,628,030 
5,500,000 

12,128,030 

-
447,501 

-
447,501 

163,060 
758,400 

-
13,496,991 
23,020,591 

45,000 
11,690,187 

221,340 
1.500,000 

13,456,527 

S 9,564,064 $ 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

10,182,377 $ 

7,200,000 
5,500,000 

12,700.000 

239.009 
488,861 

-
727,870 

89,428 
17,600 

550 
13,535,448 
23,717.825 

550 

45,000 
11,281,748 

307,340 
1,500,000 

13,134,088 

10,583,737 $ 

ACTUAL 

10.182,377 $ 

7,077.442 
5,882,380 

12,959,822 

264,061 
499,977 

699 
764,737 

56,080 
21,669 

555 
13,802,863 
23,985,240 

12;?48 
11,140,177 

177,595 
1,500,000 

12.830,120 

11.155,120 $ 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

-

(122,558) 
382,380 
259,822 

25,052 
11,116 

699 
36,867 

(33348) 
4,069 

5 
267,415 
267,415 

32,652 
141,571 
129,745 

-
271.316 

571,383 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Public Library Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Schedule 4 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

$ 9,680,735 

HNAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

10.009,160 $ 10,009,160 $ 

Taxes 
Ad valorem 

Intergovernmental revenues 
Federal funds 
Other state funds 

Total intergovernmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Culture and recreation 
Capital outiay 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end ofyear 

6,012,085 

-
427,458 
427,458 

57,850 
100,000 
150,050 
23,450 

6,770,893 
16,451,628 

5,820,943 
4,822,000 

10,642,943 

$ 5,808,685 S 

6,378,000 

-
368,465 
368,465 

59,350 
105,000 
40,000 
27,700 

6,978,515 
16,987,675 

5,587,506 
4,827,500 

10,415,006 

6,572,669 $ 

6,224,939 

-
385,087 
385,087 

61,271 
103,064 
41,717 
24,324 

6,840,402 
16,849,562 

5,411,790 
2,048,627 
7,460,417 

9,389,145 $ 

(153,061) 

-
16,622 
16,622 

1,921 
(1,936) 
1.717 

(3,376) 
(138,113) 
(138,113) 

175,716 
2,778.873 
2,954,589 

2,816,476 
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Schedule 5 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Green Oaks Detention Center Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning ofyear 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental revenues 

Federal funds 
Other state funds 

Total intergovemmental 

Fees, chaî ges, and commissions for services 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Public safety 
Capital outlay 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end ofyear 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

$ 6,901,155 $ 

2,130,000 

-
136,057 
136,057 

285,000 
140,000 

2.700 
2,693,757 
9,594,912 

2,869,506 
27,000 

2,896,506 

$ 6,698,406 $ 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

7,167,890 $ 

2,286.000 

-
136,057 
136,057 

285,000 
75,000 
16,074 

2,798.131 
9,966.021 

2,841,685 
54,821 

2,896,506 

7,069,515 $ 

ACTUAL 

7,167,890 $ 

2,219,628 

1,269 
108,889 
110,158 

223,999 
35,590 
21,844 

2,611,219 
9,779,109 

2,705,661 
48,709 

2,754,370 

7,024,739 $ 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

-

(66,372) 

1,269 
(27,168) 
(25,899) 

(61,001) 
(39,410) 

5.770 
(186,912) 
(186,912) 

136,024 
6,112 

142.136 

(44,776) 
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OUACfflTA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Correctional Center Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Schedule 6 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning ofyear 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 8,849,819 5 9,055,521 $ 9,055,521 $ 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 

Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal funds 
Other state funds 

Total intergovernmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for servioes 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Public safety 
Ĉ apital outlay 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end ofyear 

6,803.920 

-
18,000 
18,000 

2,608,146 
100,000 
171,300 

9,701,366 
18,551,185 

10,797,138 
94,500 

10,891,638 

$ 7,659,547 $ 

7.200,000 

-
18,000 
18,000 

3,070,000 
30,000 

227,500 
10,545,500 
19,601,021 

10,997,204 
108,529 

11,105.733 

8,495,288 $ 

7,061.030 

1,823 
24,967 
26,790 

3,126,546 
30.130 

230.046 
10,474,542 
19,530,063 

10,766,717 
106.003 

10,872,720 

8.657^43 $ 

(138,970) 

1,823 
6,967 
8.790 

56,546 
130 

2,546 
(70,958) 
(70,958) 

230,487 
2,526 

233,013 

162,055 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Budgetary Policies: Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of September 
through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets with the department 
heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice of the location and availability of the 
proposed budgets for public inspection and the date ofthe public hearings to be conducted on the 
budgets are then advertised in the official joumal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected 
December meetmg, the Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order 
to receive comments from residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires ofthe Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are then adopted during 
the Police Jury's selected December meeting, and a notice of adoption which includes a summary 
ofthe budget is pubUshed in the official joumal ofthe parish. 

During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget comparison statements that are used as 
a tool to control parish operations. The Police Jury exercises budgetary control at the fimd level. 
Within departments, the treasurer has the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, 
the Treasurer does not have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or 
expenditure amounts. 

State law requires the Police Jury to amend its budgets when revenues plus projected revenues 
within a fund are expected to fail short than budgeted revenues by five percent or more and when 
expenditures and other uses of a fimd are expected to exceed budgeted amounts by five percent 
or more. All govemmental fund budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that portion ofthe 
applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders are taken into consideration 
before expenditures are incurred to assure that applicable appropriations are not exceeded. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31, 2009 

Schedule 7 

SPECUL DEBT CAPITAL 
REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS 

FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS 
TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL 

(Schedule 9) (Schedule 11) (Schedule 13) 
TOTAL 

(Statement Q 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 
Special assessments 
Other receivables 

Due from other governments 
Prepaids & other assets 
Inventories 

TOTAL ASSETS 

13.066,386 $ 

2,080,697 
332,085 
507,852 

2,220,784 
84,560 

254,381 

18,546,745 $ 

114,609 $ 

1,365,519 
-
-
-
-
-

1,480,128 $ 

5.897,943 $ 

659,343 
-
-
-
-
-

6,557,286 $ 

19,078,938 

4,105,559 
332,085 
507,852 

2,220,784 
84,560 

254,381 

26,584,159 
i-ijn.,.n.,j J. .u..,..-.—J... = o a a 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable & accrued expenses 
Due to other fimds 
Deferred revenues 
Deposits held 

Total liabilities 

708,235 $ 
1,691,173 
278,449 

8,725 
2,686.582 

15,627 S 
-

87,088 
-

102,715 . 

49,306 $ 
309,547 

-
-

358,853 

773,168 
2.000,720 
365,537 

8,725 
3,148,150 

Fund Equity 
Fund balance 

Reserved for prepaids and other assets 
Reserved for inventories 
Reserved for capital improvement 
Reserved for debt service 
Unreserved/un design ated 

Total fimd equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

84,560 
254,381 

15,521,222 

15.860,163 

18.546,745 $ 

1,377,413 

1,377,413 

1,480,128 $ 

6,198,433 

6,198,433 

6,557,286 S 

84,560 
254,381 

6,198,433 
1,377,413 

15,521,222 
23,436,009 

26,584,159 
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Schedule 8 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
.Other 

Licenses, permits, and assessments 
Intergovemmental 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

General govemment 
Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administration 

Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 

Capital expenditures 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing soiirces/(uses) 
Sale of assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources/Cuses) 

Excess of revenaes and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances at beginning ofyear 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 10) 

$ 2,245,991 $ 
1.471,393 

486,496 

7,791,306 
1,623.041 

866,142 
2,287,240 
3,198,812 

195,998 
117.006 

20.283,425 

4.457,835 
1,088 

1,342,102 
1.669.421 

720,261 
1,352.299 

141,023 
7,623.916 
1,096.130 

18,404.075 

1,879350 

38,940 
1.895.799 

(1,422,836) 
511.903 

2,391.253 

13,468,910 

S 15,860.163 S 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 12) 

1.428,376 
-
-

-
-
-
-
• 

592 
-

1.428,968 

-
15.628 
48,247 

3 
-
-
-
-
-

63.878 

1,365,090 

-
-
-
-

1,365,090 

12,323 

1,377.413 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schednle 14) 

$ 721,275 $ 
-
-

-
12,967 

-
-
-

28,347 
-

762,589 

-
-

11,252 
16,852 

-
19 

-
- -

240.720 
268,843 

493,746 

-
1,540.000 

-
1,540,000 

2,033,746 

4.164,687 

$ 6,198,433 $ 

TOTAL 
(Statement D) 

4,395,642 
1.471,393 

486,496 

7,791,306 
1.636.008 

866,142 
2,287,240 
3.198.812 

224.937 
117,006 

22.474.982 

4,457,835 
16,716 

1,401,601 
1,686,276 

720,261 
1,352,318 

141,023 
7,623,916 
1,336.850 

18.736,796 

3,738,186 

38,940 
3,435,799 

(1.422.836) 
2,051,903 

5,790,089 

17,645,920 

23,436,009 
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OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL RRVENtUK FUNDS pVon Major) 

December 31, 2009 

ASSETS 
Caih 
RccetvKbles 

Ad valwem taxei 

Special anessments 
Other rectivibJcs 

Dne from olher governments 
Prepitd rxpenset & otbtr aitttt 
Inventorict 

ROAD 
PROGRAM 
FUNOlOl 

l.S27,844 S 

J4,741 

15,136 

310,455 

. 

CHIMIN AJ. 
COIWT 

FUND 107 

- S 

. 
' 

36,938 

860,212 

_ 

MOSQUITO 
ABATEMENT 

DISTRICT 
FUND 108 

83,520 S 

1,509,790 

-

254,381 

CHENIERE 
LAKE PARK 

FUND 109 

132,894 $ 

. 
-

674 

16,650 

, 

HEALTH 
UNIT 

FTJND i n 

1,271,230 $ 

374,320 

ANIMAL 
PROTECTION 
& CONTROL 

FUNDU2 

256,398 

1S7.132 

-
4,619 

2,560 

. 

TOTALASSETS 1,888,176 S 897,150 t 1,847,691 $ 

LIAJBDUTIES A?VD FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Accoimts payable and 
Accrued eî ieiises 

Due to other fimdi 
E>efeircd revenues 

I>eporit5 held 
Total lUbililiet 

4.839 S 99,220 $ 
797,930 

397.150 

10.023 $ 

30.06B 

9,714 S 

8,725 

50,396 J 

18,777 

69.173 

11,273 

4.404 

15,677 

Fund Eqnitj 
Fraid balance (deficit) 

Reserved for prepaids and olhct assets 
Reserved for inventories 
Unreservcd/andesfgnstcd 

Total fund balance 

1,383,337 

1.883.337 

254,381 

1,563,242 
131,779 

1.576,377 
1.576.377 

<35,032 
435,032 

TOTAL LIABIUTBES 
AND FUND EQUriY 



Scbedn]e9 

COMMUNICATIONS 
PERMIT DISTRICT 911 
OFFICE SERVICE 

FUND 113 FUPTOU? 

CRIMINAL 
COURT JUROR 

FEES FEES 
FUND 119 FUND 120 

W. OUACHITA 
INDUSTRIAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
MAINTENANCE 

FUND 121 

BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUNDUS 

OUACHITA 
PARISH 

HOMELAND 
SECURTTYA 
EMERGENCY 

PREPAREDNESS 
FUND 129 

DRAINAGE 
PROGRAM 
F U N D U l 

3,339,493 $ 227.850 $ 514.907 S 85.179 $ 161.421 J 999.325 

1.385 255,620 

20 

4.140 

6,178 

65,815 

44,607 

3,615,135 S 227,850 $ 514.907 S 157,172 $ 206,028 S 1.040^149 

27.323 S 53,963 S 7,450 $ 253 S 332 S 7,023 $ 2,373 

7.450 7,023 2.375 

220,' 514,654 

220.400 514,654 

396.217 

396J17 

91.357 

157.172 

199,005 1.037.774. 

S 242.879 I 3,615,135 $ 227,850 $ 514,907 S 396,549 $ 157.172 S 206.02B S 1.040.149 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combioing Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVEmJE FU^a>S (Non Major) 

December 31, 2009 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Receivables 

Ad vBlorem taxes 

Special as sessmeots 
Other loceivsbles 

Due from other govemmentt 
Prepaid ewptnsw & other assets 
Inventcrte 

iO^lAL ASSETS 

LIABILrnES AND FUND EQUITY 
UabQMa 

Accounts payable and 

accrued otpcnses 
Due to o4ei funds 
Oefened revenues 

Deposits held 
Total liabilities 

Fund Equity 

Fund balance (de&cit) 
Reserved for prepaidi and otber assets 

Reserved foe inventories 
Unreierved/undesijnflted 

Total fund balance 

S 

s 

$ 

_ 

URBAN 
SYSTEM 
FUND 132 

U 128,463 $ 

66,930 5 

-
-
-

66.930 

-
-

1.061,535 
1.061.535 

F.EJVtA. 
BUYOITT 
FTJND 139 

U,529 $ 

-
7.533 

-
-
. 

J 9.064 $ 

$ 
-

8.875 

-
8.875 

-
-

10.189 
10.189 

f.Z.MJi 
TERRORISM 

GRANT 
FUND 141 

- t 

-
-
-

205,740 

, 

205.740 $ 

2,702 S 
203.023 

-
. 

205,725 

-
-
15 
15 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
FOND 144 

221.499 $ 

-
-

1,011 

12,531 

-

235.041 J 

46,725 S 

-
-
. 

46.725 

-
-

188.316 
188316 

HUMPHRIES^ 
GARRETT ROAD 

SUBDIVISION 
FUND 154 

96.137 

-
-

652 

-
-
. 

96,789 

-
96,789 
96,789 

TOTAL LUBILITIES 
AND FUND EQUITY 1,128,465 S 19,064 S 205.740 S 235,041 $ 96.789 



S c b e d a l e 9 

BLOCK GRANT FUND 

EAGLfiLAKE 
SUBDIVISION 

ROAD 
FUND 157 

DOJ 
ARREST 
GRANT 

FUND 164 

CDBG 
20CB-2009 
GRANT 

FUND 165 

CDBG 
BUBNEY'S 

SUBDIVISION 
FUND 166 

OMAD 
EMERGENCY 

DISEASE CONTROL 
FUND 169 

LLEBG 
CODE 

ENFORCEMENT 
FUND 182 

FAMILY 
JUSTICE 
CENTER 
FUND 184 

8.460 $ 9 J 1,000 s . $ 

48.701 

8,460 S 28,880 S 9 $ 48,701 $ 127.836 I 118 

12.452 S 

16,428 

LOO S 

48.601 

9.322 S 

60,167 

US 

48.701 118 

8,460 

800.000 

800.000 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balancx Sbeet (Concluded) 

SPECIAL REVENUE F U N I ^ (Non Major) 

December 31,2009 

WORK FORCE INVESTMENT ACT 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Receivables 

Ad valcscm taxes 

Special as leuments 

Other receivables 

Due fyom other governments 

Prepaid expewes & other asteu 

Inventories 

TOTALASSETS 

LLlBILrnES AND FUND EQUITY 

UabUltiei 

Accounts payable and 

accrued expenses 

Due to oibcr fiinds 

DefciTcd revenues 

Deposits held 

Total liabilities 

Fund Eqirity 

Fund balance (deScit) 

Reserved for prepaids and other assets 

Reserved for inventories 

Unrescrvtd/undesignBled 

Total fimd balance 

ADULT 
PROGRAM 
FUND 450 

$ - $ 

-
-

290 

177.044 

7,498 

S 184,832 $ 

$ 41.067 S 

143,765 

-

1K832 

7,498 

-
C7,498) 

-

YOUTH 
PROGRAM 

FUND 451 

• S 

-
-
-

137,411 

750 

-

138.161 $ 

38,772 J 

99,389 

. 
138.161 

750 

-
(7501 

DISLOCATED 
WORKER 
FOND 452 

-

-
-
-

58,310 

7.498 

-

65,808 

12,312 

53.496 

. 
65,808 

7,498 

-
(7.498) 

-

-

S 

$ 

$ 

-

ADMINISTRATION 
FUND45S 

872 S 

-
-

123 

5,681 

2,437 

-

9,113 S 

9,113 S 

-
-

9,113 

2.437 

-
(2,437) 

-

TRADE 
ADJUSTMEMT 
ASSISTANCE 

FUND 458 

-

-
-

39 

167,995 

168.034 

16,377 

151.625 

-
. 

168,002 

-
-
32 

32 

TOTAL UABIUTIES 

AND FUr?D EQUITY 184,832 $ 138,161 $ 65,808 5 



Schedule 9 

JUVENILE 
DRUG 

COURT 
FUND 188 

STEP 
PROGRAM 
FUND 454 

COMMUNTTY 
RESPONSE 
IHrnATIVE 

FUND 457 

LOUISIANA 
JOB 

EMPLOYMENT 
TRAINING 
FUND 460 

SECTIONS 
HOUSING 
CHOICE 

VOUCHER 
FUND 470 

ROAD 
LIGHTING 
DISTRICTS 
FUNDS 5ix 

TOTAL 
(Schedule 7> 

- $ S 1,515.027 S 30.304 13,066386 

5.404 12.695 50.497 83,268 

562 

1,115 

9,433 

293,204 

2,080,697 

332,085 

507,852 

2,220,784 

84,560 

254,381 

83,830 S 1.516.142 S 332.963 18.546,745 

437 J 

4,947 

-
-

5387 $ 

7308 

-
-

4.864 S 

45.633 

-
-

17,656 S 

58.861 

-
-

125,794 S 

-
216,910 

-

13,821 

-
9,320 

-

708,235 

1.691.173 

278,449 

8,725 

12,695 50,497 76.517 342.704 23.141 2,686,582 

562 

6,751 1,173,438 

1,173,438 

309.822 

309,822 

84,560 

254381 

15.521.222 

15.860.163 

18.546,743 



OUACHTTA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 

Taxes 

Advalorem 

Olher 

Total taxes 

ROAD 

PROGRAM 

FUND 101 

. 

CRIMINAL 

COURT 

FUND 107 

E 

. 

MOSQUITO 

ABATEMENT 

DISTRICT 

FUND 108 

$ 1,621,469 $ 

1,621,469 

CHENIERE 

LAKEPARK 

FUND 109 

- S 

HEALTH 

UNTT 

FUNDl l l 

409,489 $ 

409.489 

ANIMAL 

PROTECTION 

& CONTROL 

F U N D l l l 

204,713 

204.713 

Licenses, penntts and assessments 

Intergovernmental 

Federal 

State 

Local 

Total inteigovenuiKntal 

Fees, charges and commfssions for services 

Fines and foifettures 

Use of money and property 

Other revenues 

Total revenue 

1,136,992 

9.956 

299,941 

810,942 

249.699 

22,892 

1,110.383 

5354 

2,905,763 

1.067 

. 
4,023.067 

249.699 

6.700 

2.088 

1.879,956 

16.650 

60,796 

-
792 

25 

78,263 

22,892 

-
123375 

-
555.756 

11.444 

70,001 

9.472 

1,851 

30.099 

327.580 

Expeadhare* 

Currcnl 

General government 

Judicial 

Elections 

Finance and adnuiuEnaiioo 

Total general govemment 9,481 4.023.067 

Public safety 

Public works 

Heahh and weUere 

Culture and recreation 

Economic development 

Capital Duday 

Total expend iturej 

778,587 

141.023 

306355 

M37 

314,792 

267357 

289,169 

Excea (deridency) orrevenaei 

over cxpenditurei 1,021333 1,101,369 (94.6S2) 240.964 

Other finandng sourcs* (UMI) 

Sale of Assets 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

-
100.000 

(5B2.836) 

(482.836) 

-
-

(800,000) 

(800,000) 

1.615 

125,000 

. 
126.615 

34,000 

. 
(40.000) 

(6,000) 

3325 

3325 

Exceu (defldmcy) of revennei aud other 

iDUrces over eipefldllDrcs and other n a 301,369 31.963 234,964 41,736 

Fund Balances at BcglDBiog of Year 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

1.344.940 

1,883337 $ 

1316.254 13*1.413 393,296 

,* 1.8'7.623 S 131,779 _S 1.576377 j 435.032 



199,424 

(1.971) 300.229 46.046 95,459 (137,938) 1,158 133,750 

Schedule 10 

COMMUNICATIONS 

PERMIT DISTRICT 911 COURT 

OFFICE SERVICE FEES 

FUND 113 FUND 117 FUND 119 

OUAtTHlTA 

PARISH 

W, OUACHITA HOMELAND 

CRIMINAL INDUSTRIAL SECURITY & 

JUROR DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS EMERGENCY 

FEES MAINTENANCE DEVELOPMENT PREPAREDNESS 

FUND 120 FUNDUl FimD 125 FUND 129 

DRAINAGE 

PROGRAM 

F U N O m 

1,471,393 

1,471,393 

19373 

1.490.766 

, 

244,222 

1,248 

245.470 

224394 

2.822 

227316 

2377 I.I61 

159,678 

43,086 

55.200 

257,964 

342.841 

1.074,344 146,646 

42372 

116.193 

1,190.537 

11,792 

128,723 

140315 

35.429 

182,075 

37,173 

(1.971) 300.229 (137,938) 76,500 (74,184) 

S7350 200.000 

3.260.943. 174354 534,155 65355 .911^8 

157.172 S 1.037,774 

(Conti'nued) 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

SPECUL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

RevcDues 

Taxes 

Ad valorem 

Other 

Total taxes 

F.EJrtjV 

URBAN F.EMJ^. TERRORISM 

SYSTEM BUYOUT GRANT ADMINISTRATIVE 

FUND 132 FUND 139 VUSD141 FUND 144 

HUMPHRIES/ 

GARRETT 

ROAD 

SUBDIVISION 

FUND 154 

Licenses, permits and assessments 

Intergo vcrrun ental 

Federal 185.035 

91,630 

Total imergovemtnental 276,665 

Fees, chaiges and commissions for serviccj 

Fine* and forfeitures 

Use of money arvd property 

Other revenues 

Total levwHio 5,703 

85 

3370 

1349.994 

763 

30 

554 

5.456 

E^pendlluret 

Current 

General government 

Judicial 

Elections 

Finance and administreikin 

Total general government 

1397,772 

1,297,772 

Public safely 

Public works 

Heahh arid wd fare 

Culture md recreation 

Economic deveJopmatl 

Capital outlay 

ToUl expenditure* 6.615 

252.120 

276,665 130*.715 

Exccu (dcflctcncy) of revenue* 

orer cxpendHures (358,338) (3.160) 46,092 6,007 

Other (InancUs lonrccs (uses) 

SaleofAsseu 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) 

500,000 

Excess (deOcIency) orreveanes and other 

sources over expenditures and other m a 141.662 (3,160) 6.007 

Fond Balances at befinaing ofyear 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF VEAR 



so 

60.566 

91374 

151,940 321,091 

2,991 10341 

38,460 

48,701 

48349 

20,613 

39355 

50 151,940 321,100 48.701 •___ 59368 

(48.809) - - (39.001) 

800,000 

50 • (260) - 800,000 25.999 

8.410 - _ _ 2«i^ • _ _ - _ _ 32348 

Schedule 10 

BLOCK GRANT FUND 

EAGLE LAKE DOJ CDBG CDBG EMERGENCY LLEBG FAMILY 

SUBDIVISION- ARREST 2008-2009 BURNEVS DISEASE CODE JUSTICE 

ROAD GRANT GRANT SUBDIVISION CONTROL ENFORCEMENT CENTER 

FUND 157 FUND 164 FUND 165 FUND ISS FUND 169 FOND 182 FUND 134 

(Continued) 



Ravenuts 

Taxes 

Advelofcm 

Other 

Total taxes 

OUACHOA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Ccfmbbiing Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances (Concluded) 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUWDS (Non Major) 

For the Yea r Ended December 31,2009 

WORK FORCE INVESTMENT ACT 

ADULT 

PROGRAM 

FUND 450 

YOUTH 

PROGRAM 

FUND 451 

DISLOCATED 

WORKER 

FUND 452 

ADMINISTRATION 

FUND 455 

TRADE 

ADJUSTMENT 

ASSISTANCE 

FUND 458 

Licenses, permits and assessments 

Intergovernmental 

Federal 

State 

Local 

Total intergovenunenta! 

934,452 1.390.612 

1390.612 482,871 

148354 

148.254 

675351 

675351 

Fees, charges and commissions for services 

Fines end forfeitures 

Use of n>oncy and property 

Other revenues 

Total revenue 935.102 1390,612 148^54 675.831 

ExpenditutTS 

Current 

General govenrnient 

Judicial 

Elections 

Finance and administration 

Total general govcrmneni 

12.000 

12,000 

14367 

14367 

1.700 

PubUc safety 

Pubhc works 

Health and wclGue 

Cuhure artd recreation 

Eoonomic devetopment 

Capital outlay 

Total expendimres 

912.695 

10.407 

13S3,S30 

1390.612 

458.892 

10,407 

483,666 

146354 

148,254 675319 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue* 

over expendilu res 

Other flaancJag sources (oiei) 

Sale of Assets 

Transfenin 

Transfiasout 

TolaS other rmandog sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 

sources over expenditures and other uses 

Fnnd Balances etBesbiningof Voir 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 
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Schedule 10 

JUVENILE 

DRUG STEP 

COURT PROGRAM 

FUND 188 FUND 454 

LOUISLVNA SECnON 8 

COMMUNTTY JOB HOUSING ROAD 

RESPONSE EMPLOYMENT CHOICE L I C i m N G 

INITIATIVE TRAINING VOUCHER DISTRICTS 

FUND 457 FUND 460 FUND 470 FUNDS 5ix 

TOTAL 

(Schedule 8) 

?313 i 1.173,438 I 

10320 i 2345,991 

10320^ 

147.113 486,496 

116,787 172.342 

43,021 

116,987 172.342 

2,479,040 

-
. 

2.479.040 

556.088 

9,540 

23.072 

3,067,740 

-
406 

. 
406 

-

713 

2,500 

161.052 

7.7913O6 

1.623,041 

866.142 

10380,489 

23B734O 

3.198312 

195,998 

117.006 

20383.425 

4.457335 

1.088 

1342.102 

5.801.025 

116,987 

116.987 

292382 

292,882 

3.452.120 

5,798 

1,669,421 

720361 

1.352,299 

141,023 

7.623,916 

1.096.130 

18.404,075 

(12,249) (390,178) 66380 

38,940 

1395.799 

('•'*22.S36) 

511.903 

(12,249) (390.178) 66380 2391,253 

19362 1.563.616 13,468310 



NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sbeet 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2009 

Schedule 11 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 

CORRECTIONAL DETENTION ECONOMIC 
CENTER HOME DEVELOPMENT TOTAL 
FUND 201 FUND 206 FtnSD210 (Schedule 7) 

86,620 $ 13380 $ 14,609 $ 114,609 

- ;___ 1,365,519 1.365.519 

TOTALASSETS 86,620 $ 13.380 $ 1,380,128 $ 1,480,128 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities^ 

Accounts Payable - Trade 
Deferred revenues 

Total liabilities 
75,854 
75.854 

11,234 
11,234 

15,627 $ 

15,627 

15,627 
87,088 

102.715 

Fund equity 
Fund balance 

Reserved for debt service 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND EQUITY 

10,766 

86,620 

2,146 

13380 $ 

1,364,501 1,377,413 

U80,128 $ 1,480,128 

90 



Schedule 12 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combimng Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Use of money and property 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

General Govemment 
Elections 
Finance and administration 

Public Safety 
Tota) expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Fund balances at beginning ofyear 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF VEAR 

CORRECTIONAL 
CENTER 
FTJND 201 

$ - % 
513 
513 

3 
3 

510 

\oa56 

$ 10,766 $ 

DETENTION 
HOME 

FUND 206 

79 
79 

-

79 

2,067 

2,146 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 210 

$ 1,428376 $ 

1,428376 

15,628 
48,247 

63,875 

1,364,501 

$ 1,364,501 $ 

TOTAL 
(Schedules) 

1,428.376 
592 

1,428,968 

15,628 
48,247 

3 
63,878 

1365.090 

12323 

1377,413 

91 
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
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Schedule 13 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2009 

FIRE DETENTION 
JAIL DEPARTMENT HOME JAIL 2007 HEALTH UNIT TOTAL 

FUND 301 FUND 304 FUND 306/316 FUND 310 FUND 311 (Schedule 7) 

ASSL-l-S 
Cash 
Ad valorem taxes receivable 

TOTALASSETS 

LUBILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
TOTAL LIABILrriES 

FUND EQUITY 
Fund balance 

Reserved for capital improvement 
Total fund balance 

TOTAL LUBILITIES AND 
FUND EQurry 

s 

$ 

648,140 

648,140 
1 _ 

2.864 

2.864 

645,276 
645,276 

648,140 

S 

$ 

$ 

3,798.615 

3,798,615 

-

3,798.615 
3,798,615 

3,798,615 

$ 

$ 

$ 

240.255 
209,185 

449,440 

46,447 
309,547 
355,994 

93,446 
93.446 

449,440 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

635,045 5 
450,158 

1,085,203 $ 

(5) $ 

(5) 

1,085.208 
1,085.208 

1.085.203 $ 

575,888 $ 

575,888 $ 

- $ 

575,888 
575,888 

575,888 $ 

5.897,943 
659343 

6.557.286 

49306 
309,547 
358,853 

6,198.433 
6.198.433 

6.557,286 
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Schedule 14 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Revenues 
Ad valorem tax 
Intergovernmental revenue - state 
Use of money and property 

Total revenues 

Expeoditurefl 
Current 

General govemment 
Finance and administration 

Public safety 
Health and welfere 

Total general govemment 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

JAIL 
FUND 301 

$ 
-

3.895 
3.895 

2.026 
-
-

2.026 

22,985 
25.011 

FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 

FUND 304 

$ S 
-

15,763 
15,763 

-
92 

-
92 

. 
92 

DETENTION 
HOME 

FUND 306/316 

228,847 $ 
11,226 
1.423 

241,496 

9,226 
281 
-

9.507 

. 
9.507 

MIL 2007 
FUND 310 

492,428 
1,741 
3,985 

498,154 

-
16,479 

-
16.479 

217,735 
234,214 

HEALTH UNIT 
FUND 311 

$ $ 
-

3.281 
3,281 

-
-
19 
19 

_ 
19 

TOTAL 
(Schedule 8) 

721.275 
12,967 
28,347 

762,589 

u;is2 
16,852 

19 
28,123 

240.720 
268,843 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over eipendltnres (21,116) 15.671 231,989 263,940 3.262 493.746 

Other flnanclDg sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfen out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (defidency) ofrevenucs and other 
sources over expenditures 

Fund balances at beginning of yeflr 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 

-

-

(21.116) 

666,392 

645.276 $ 

1,500,000 

1,500,000 

1,515,671 

2.282,944 

3,798,615 $ 

-

. 

231,989 

(138^3) 

93^446 $ 

-

-

263,940 

821.268 

1.085.208 $ 

40,000 

40,000 

43,262 

532,626 

575,888 $ 

1.540.000 

1,540.000 

2,033.746 

4,164,687 

6,198.433 
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NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Net Assets 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2009 

Schedule 15 

ASSETS 

Cish 
Receivablet 

Tnrie 
Other 

Capita] ancls 

GREEN ACRES 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 13 
FUND 128 

59,911 S 

2.348 
67.094 

SOUTHEAST 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 3 
FUND 152 

- $ 

5,743 
3.937 

993.478 

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 14 

FU7«>1S8 

20.349 S 

-
1,124 

119.646 

INGLES©E 
SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT 
FUND 159 

- S 

. 
-

776.151 

WEST 
OUACHITA 
SEWERAGE 

DreTRICTNO.I6 
FUND 185 

S 

. 
7.325 

651.403 

TOTAL 
(Stif cmeat E) 

80.260 

5.743 
14.734 

2,607.772 

TOTALASSETS 129.353 S 1,003,158 J 776.151 S 658,728 $ 

LlABaiTIES AND NETASSETS 

LtabQItles 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable aod accrued expenses 
Due to other fimds 

Current liabilibcs payable from 
restncted assets 

Customer deposits payable 
Total liabilities 

S 637 

-

50 
687 

200 S 
913 

. 

6.002 $ 
122,769 

. 

6,839 
123.682 

SO 

i,n3 128.771 130.571 

Net assets (dcSdt) 
Invested ia capital assets 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total net assets (deficit) 

67.094 
61,572 
128.666 

993,478 
9,680 

1.003.158 

119,646 
21,473 
141.119 

776,151 

775.038 

651,403 
(121.446) 
529.957 

2,607.772 
(29,834) 

2,577,938 

TOTAL LIABEUTIES AND NET ASSETS 658,728 J 2,708,509 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe» Louisiana 

CombiniDg Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Assets 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Schedule 16 

Operitins revenuei 
Sewer service charges 

Operating expenses 
Depreciation 
Indirect cost allocation 
Insurance 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Maintenance and repairs 
Treatment fees 
Uulitie* 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income Ooss) 

Non-operatiiig revenues 
Interest eamed 

GREEN ACRES 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICTNO. 13 
FUND 128 

S - $ 

3,486 
736 
243 

-
2 

-
8,103 

155 
12,723 

(12.725) 

380 

SOUTHEAST 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 3 
FUND 152 

- S 

56.482 

56,482 

(56.482) 

-

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 14 

FUNDIS8 

- $ 

6.082 

6.082 

(6.082) 

120 

INGLESIDE 
SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT 
FUND 159 

3.308 $ 

32,893 

-
506 

5 

-
3.080 

-
1.811 

38.295 

(34,987) 

. 

WIST 
OUAGBOTA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 16 
FUND 185 

94.862 I 

37,989 
1.391 
3,024 

-
9,252 

46.176 

-
20.483 

118.315 

(23,453) 

-

TOTAL 
(Statement F) 

98.170 

136.932 
2.127 
3,773 

5 
9.254 

49,256 
8.103 

22.449 
231,899 

(133.729) 

500 

Net increase (decrease) in net auets 

Net assets at beginning of year 

(12,345) 

141.011 

(56.482) (5,962) 

147.081 

(34.987) 

810,025 

(23.453) 

553.410 

(133,229) 

NET ASSETS (Deficits) AT 
AT END OF YEAR 128.666 $ 1.003.15S $ 14LH9 J 775.038 S 529.957 I 2.577.938 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combinins Schedule of Cash Flows 

ENTERPRISE F U I ^ S (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Schedule 17 

Cub tlom from e pen I ing sell v hi a 
Rec«ipu froin cusomen 
Piymcntt lo nipplien tor goods 

indiervicci 
Net cub provided (uted) by opermting ictivitiu 

Cesh now* from capital and related 
fmaEKlng aclirllia 

Recdpts &om (ptymentt to) other fijnds 

GREEN ACRES 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICTNO. 13 
RJNDIM 

f.6]S^ 

SOUTHEAST 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 3 
FtlNDlSZ 

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICTNO. 14 

FUND1S8 

INOLESIDE 
SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT 
FUNDIS9 

WEST 
OUACHITA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. IS TOTAL 
FPNPlSS (SutantPl C) 

(».6'6) 

N« cash provided by capiul 
and related opemini ictjvhks 

Cash flows frOB invfjUnj actWrtia 
Interest unungs 

Net cash provided by iaveiting activillet 

Net tocrcase (decrease) la CMA sad 
caib cqntvaknti 

Cash at bejtnoinj of jear 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

361 
381 

(8,235) 

68.146 

S 59.911 

120 

120 

20,229 

3rJ09 $ 

fS.2691 

n.9M> 

1^60 

1560 

(79,614> 
IS,-

(1S.048) 

OS,048) 

W.4991 
4.472 

(13.088) 

03.0881 

(S.nS) 

88.37S 

RecoocObilloa oTopentlnc Inconje to net casb 
Died b j operating acttvillei 
OpeiUii^ bcomc (lots) 
Adjustments to lecorKile operatbg 

loss to net cadi provided 
by opa-ating ictlvitiet 
DcpreciatiOD 
Change In assets and Bafailhies 

Recetviblcs 
Accoonu payable 
Net cash piuvidcd (used) by operaiing activities 

Casb shown on schedote oT net assets 

(12.735) J 

3,486 

5 

S 

624 
(8,615) S 

59.911 S 

(56,482) 5 (6,082) S (34^86) $ 

32.893 

(23.453) S (133,728) 

136,932 

20^9 S 

J33 
(1,960) $ 

- S 

(199) 
711 

15,048 S 

- S 

(199) 
1,461 
4,473 

B0.260 



NON-MAJOR mXERWAL SERVICE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Net Assets 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 
December 31,2009 

Schedule 18 

INSURANCE/ 
GENLUBILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

WORKERS' 
CORIPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

TOTAL 
(Statement E) 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments at market value 
Receivables - other 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid and other assets 

4,426.375 $ 
-

6,540 
1,516 
-

1,330,099 $ 
750,000 

70,209 
-

87,756 

5,756.474 
750,000 

76.749 
1,516 

87,756 

TOTAL ASSETS 4,434.431 $ 2,238,064 $ 6,672,495 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deposits held 
Other noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

31,356 $ 
1,168 

329,684 

15,094 $ 
-

524,722 

46,450 
1,168 

854,406 

362,208 539,816 902,024 

Net assets 
Restricted for Insurance Claims 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LUBILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 

4,072,223 
4,072,223 

4,434,431 $ 

1,698,248 
1,698,248 

2,238.064 $ 

5,770,471 
5,770,471 

6,672,495 

100 



Schedule 19 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in Net Assets 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Operating Revenues 
Premiums 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative expenses 
Benefit payments and reinsurance 

Total expenditures 

INSURANCE / WORKERS' 
GEN LIABILITY COMPENSATION 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

1,471,448 $ 

13,300 
724,045 
737,345 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

789,229 $ 

119,784 
463,355 
583,139 

TOTAL 
(Statement F) 

2,260,677 

133,084 
1,187.400 
1,320,484 

Operating income (loss) 734,103 206,090 940,193 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest income 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets at beginning ofyear 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 

21,470 
21,470 

755,573 

3,316,650 

4,072,223 $ 
. '—' "T.T.TMTr" '" r s 

32,997 
32,997 

239,087 

1,459,161 

1,698;248 $ 

54,467 
54,467 

994,660 

4,775,811 

5,770,471 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Schedule 20 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Premiums received 
Payments to suppliers for goods 

and services 
Payments for claims 

Net cash provided by 
operating activiries 

Cash flows from capital and related 
iinancJDg activities 

Due fix)m other funds 
Net cash provided by capital 

and related operating activities 

INSURANCE/ 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

S 1.470,950 $ 

(13,300) 
(894,725) 

562,925 

1,269,280 

1,269.280 

WORKERS^ 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

736.336 $ 

(119,784) 
(485,389) 

131,163 

-

-

TOTAL 
(Statement G) 

2,207,286 

(133,084) 
(1.380,114) 

694,088 

1,269.280 

1,269,280 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest eamings 

Net cash provided by 
investing activities 

Net increase in cash 

Cash at beginning ofyear 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income to net cash provided 
by operating activities 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Noncurrent liabilities 

Net cash provided by 
operating activities 

Cash shown on statement of net assets 

21,470 

21,470 

1,853,675 

2,572.700 

4,426.375 $ 

734,103 $ 

32,996 

32,996 

164,159 

1,165,940 

1,330,099 $ 

206.090 $ 

54,466 

54,466 

2,017,834 

3,738,640 

5,756.474 

940,193 

(498) 

(14,467) 
(156,213) 

562,925 $ 

4,426,375 $ 

(52,894) 
413 

(32,038) 
9.592 

131,163 $ 

1,330,099 $ 

(53.392) 
413 

(46,505) 
(146.621) 

694,088 

5,756,474 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

COMPENSATION PAID POLICE JURORS 
AND OTHER BOARDS 

The schedule of compensation paid to police jurors (and members of other boards) is 
presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 ofthe 1979 Session of 
the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is included in the legislative 
expenditures ofthe General Fund. In accordance with Lomsiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the 
Police Jury has elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, 
the jurors receive $1,200 per month. 
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Schedule 21 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF POLICE J U R O R COMPENSATION 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Jackson, Charles E, IU 

Calhoun, Hugh "Mack" 

Caldwell, Walt, IV 

Blade, Dorth 

Blade, Ruby 

Reddix, GUibeth 

Smjley, Shane 

Moore, Pat 

TOTAL 

District A 

District B 

District C 

District D 

District D 

District D 

District E 

District F 

SALARY 

$ 14,455 

14,455 

14,455 

6,369 

5,372 

2,382 

14,455 

14,455 

$ 86,400 

SCHEDULE OF PROPRIETARY FUND BOARD COMPENSATION 

WEST OUACHITA SEV^ERAGE DISTRICT NO. 9 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Beaird, David Lane 

Dans, Steven L 

TOTAL 

$ 

^ _ 

550 

550 

1,100 
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West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 
(A Component Unit of Ouachita Parish Police Jury) 

Schedule of Bond Disclosure Requirements 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Schedule 22 

Board Member 
Expiration 

of Term 
Lane Beaird Indefinite 

Steven L. Dans Indefmite 

Number of Customers 
Residential 
Commercial 

Total 

377 
1 

378 

Schedule of Changes in Restricted Assets 

Balance - January 1, 2009 
Add 

Transfers (net) 
Interest eamed 

Total funds available 

Less 
Payment of principal and interest 

Balance - December 31,2009 

$ 

, Bond 
Sinking 
Fund 

44,462 

44,462 

(44,462) 
-

$ 

$ ~ 

5 _ 

Bond 
Reserve 

Fund 

44,521 

133 
44,654 

44,654 

$ 

$_ 

Bond 
Contingency 

Fimd 

47,412 

285 
47,697 

47,697 
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West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 
(A Component Unit of Ouachita Parish Police Jury) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Schedule 23 

Company Risk Covered 
Limits of 
Coverage 

Expiration 
Date 

St. Paul Fire & 
Marine Ins. Co. 

Primaiy Coverage $1 Million per occurrence 
$2 Million in aggregate 

Automobile Liability $1 Million per occurrence 

Employee Theft $100,000 per occurrence 

Excess Liability Coverage $2 Million m aggregate 

01/01/2010 

01/01/2010 

01/01/2010 

01/01/2010 
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REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
AND OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
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I^UI^FEY, HuMiViAK, RAGgPAtE & $OIGNIER 

(A PROFESSIONAX ACCOUNTING CORPORATION) 

CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 

John L Luffey, MBA, CPA (1963-2002) 
Francis I. Huffman, CPA 
PhilipA Ragsdale, CPA 
David Ray Soignler. CPA, MBA 

John Henrnan, CPA 
Lynn Andrles, CPA 
Esther Atteberry, CPA 
Sandra Harrington. CPA 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDFT OF 

FINANCLy. STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WIFH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury 
Monroe, Louisiaua 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009, which 
collectively comprise the Police Jury's basic fmancial statements and have issued our report 
thereon dated July 14, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States; and the 
Louisiana Govemmental Audit Guide, issued by the Society of Louisiana of Certified Public 
Accountants and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. 

Internal Control over Financial Reportmg 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Police Jury's intemal control over 
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing 
our opinions' on the financiai statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness ofthe Police Jury's intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Police Jury's intemal control over financial 
reportmg. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in intemal control 
over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of perfomiing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or 
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Police Jur>''s ability to initiate, 
authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the 
Police Jury's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected 
by the Police Jury's interna! control. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying 
Schedule ofFindings listed as fmdings 09-01, 09-02 and 09-03 to be significant deficiencies in the 
intemal control over financial reporting. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that 
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will 
not be prevented or detected and corrected by the Police Jury's intemal control. 

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in 
the intemal control that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not necessarily 
disclose all significant deficiencies that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we 
consider the significant deficiencies listed as fmdings 09-01, 09-02 and 09-03 to be material 
weaknesses. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Police Jury's fmancial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the detennination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opmion 
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

The Police Jury's response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying 
Schedule of Findings. We did not audit the Police Jury's response and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management of the Police Jury, Federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and other entities granting funds to the Police Jury and 
the Legislative Auditor for the State of Louisiana and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this 
report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 

July 14, 2010 
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lyUFFEY, HuFFiWAN, RAG5DAI,E & SoiGNIER 

John L. Luffey, MBA. CPA (1963-2002) 
Francis t. Huffman. CPA 
PhilipA. Ragsdale. CPA 
David Ray Soignler, CPA, MBA 

(A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION) 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

John Herman, CPA 
LynnAndries, CPA 
Esther Atteberry. CPA 
Sandra Han-lngton, CPA 

REPORT ON COMPLLysfCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) with 
the types of compliance requirements described in the U S. Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Circular A-ISS Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its 
major Federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2009. The Police Jury's major 
Federal programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the 
accompanying Schedule of Fmdings and Questioned Costs. Comphance with the 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major Federal 
programs is the responsibility of the Police Jury's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the Police Jury's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance vwth auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained hi Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States; Local Governments, and Non­
profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a 
major Federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
about the Police Jury's compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
on the Police Jury's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the Police Jury complied, in all material respects, with the requirements 
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major Federal programs for the year ended 
December 31,2009. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal 
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants apphcable 
to Federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Police Jury's 
intemal conlrol over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material 
effect on a major Federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the puipose 
of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness ofthe Police Jury's intemal control over compliance. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify aU deficiencies in the PoHce Jury's 
intemal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below. 
However, as discussed below, we identified a deficiency in intemal control over compliance that 
we considered to be a significant deficiency and a material weakness. 

A control deficiency in an entity's intemal control over comphance exists \\iien the design or 
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the nomaal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Pohce Jury's 
abUity to administer a federal program such that there is more that a remote likelihood that 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than 
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected and corrected by the Police Jury's internal 
control. We consider the deficiency in internal control over compliance described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as finding 09-03 to be a significant 
deficiency. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies that 
results in more that a remote likelihood that material noncomphance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the Police Jury's intemal 
control. The significant deficiency in internal conlrol over compliance described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs is considered to be a material weakness. 

The Police Jury's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Police Jury's response and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of, management of the Police Jury, 
Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor of the State of 
Louisiana and is not intended to be used and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. However, under provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 

July 14,2010 
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Schedule 24 

OUACHITA PARISH P O U C E J U R Y 

SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES O F FEDERAL AWARDS 

For the Year Ended December 31 ,2009 

Federal Grafltor/Pass-Througfa Grantor/Program or Cluster Title 
CFDA 

No. 

10.561 

10.556 

Pass-Through 
Grantor ID No. 

671533 

N/A 

Expenditures 

$ 280.633 

1,269 
281.902 

D^artmeut of Agriculture 
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Social Services 

State Administrative Matching Grants for Food Stamp Program 
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education 

Spedal Milk Program for Children 
Total Department of Agriculture 

Department of Health and Human Services 
Passed Tbrcfli^ the La. Dept of Labor 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Famiiies-STEP 
Tempwary Assistance for Needy Families-Community Response Initiative 
Total Department of Health and Human Services 

Department of Housing and Urban Development (ETUD) 
Direct Programs 

Section 8 Choice Voucher Program 
Passed Through Louisiana Division of Administration 

Commuoity Development Block Grant 
Total Department of Housing aod Urban Development 

Department of Justice 
Direct Program 

Drug Court Implementation Grant Program 
Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and EnfcMrcement of Protection Orders 
Total Department of Justice 

Department of Labor 
Passed Through the Louisiana Department of Labw 

Workforce Investment Act (WIA) 
Adult Program 
Adult Program (ARRA) 
Youth Program 
Youth Program (ARRA) 
Dislocated Worker Program 
Dislocated Worker Program (ARRA) 
WIA Trade Adjustment Assistance Program 

Total WIA Cluster 

Total Department of Labor 

Department of Homeland Security 
Direct Program 

Disaster Housing Assistance Program 
Assistance to Firefi^tcrs Grant 

Passed Through State of Louisiana Office of 
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness 

Disaster Grants - Public Assistance 
Homeland Security Grant Program 
Homeland Security Grant Program 
Emergency Management Performance Grants 

Total Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Total Federal Awards Expended 

93.558 
93.558 

14.871 

14.218 

16.585 
16.590 

681521 
648056 

N/A 

670714 

N/A 
N/A 

116,787 
172,342 
289,129 

2,024,792 

321.091 
2345,883 

43.021 
151,940 
194.961 

17.258 
17.258 
17.259 
17.259 
17260 
17260 
17.245 

97.109 
97.044 

97,036 
97.067 
97.067 
97.042 

474-676941 
474-676941 
474-676941 
474-676941 " 
474-676941 
474-676941 
474-683282 

N/A 
N/A 

FEMA-1786-DR-LA 
2005-GE-T5-O0O4 
2O06-GE-T6-O069 
2007-EM-E7-0032 

$ 

704,833 
289,706 
669.838 
776.157 
318.346 
197309 
675.851 

3.632,040 

3,632,040 

454,248 
239,009 

688,794 
171,540 
13,495 

144329 
1,711,415 

8,455330 

See Notes to Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Note 1 - General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the 
activities of all Federal awards of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury). 
The Police Jury primary govemment reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the 
Police Jury's financial statements. All Federal awards received directly from Federal 
agencies as well as Federal awards passed through other govemment agencies are 
included on the schediile. 

Note 2 - Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using 
the modified accmal basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the PoHce 
Jury's primary govemment financial statements. 

Note 3 - Loans Outstanding 

The Police Jury has loans outstanding under Federal loan or loan guarantee award 
programs of was $65,815 at December 31,2009. 

Note 4 - Relationship ofthe Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards to the Primary 
Govemment Financial Statements 

Intergovemmental revenues - Federal Grants totaling $8,455,330 recorded in the 
Govemmental Funds represent the Federal Awards expended by the Police Jury for 
the year ended December 31, 2009. 

The reconciliation of Workforce Investment Act expenditures per the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards to federal revenue on Schedule 10 is as follows: 

Expenditures Per Award Schedule 
Administrative Funds 
Revenues per Schedule 10 

$ 

$ 1 

Adolt 
994,539 $ 
(60,087) 
934,452 $ 

Youth 
1,445,995 $ 

(55,383) 
1,390,612 $ 

Dislocated 
Worker Administration 

515,655 $ 
(32,784) 148,254 
482,871 $ 148^54 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Section I. Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: 
adverse for reporting entity; 
unqualified on all other opinion units 

Intemal control over fmancial reporting: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 

• Significant deficiencies identified that 
are not considered to be material 
weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to fmancial statements 
noted? 

Federal Awards 

X Yes No 

None 
Yes X Reported 

Yes X No 

• Material weaknesses identified? 

• Significant deficiencies identified that 
are not considered to be material 
weaknesses? 

Type of auditors' report on compliance for major 
programs: Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of 
Circular A-133? 

X Yes No 

None 
Yes X Reported 

Yes X No 
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IdentiHcation of major programs: 

CDFA Number Name of Federal Program 
14.218 Commimity Development Block Grant 
17.258 WIA-Adult Program 
17.259 WIA-Youth Program 
17.260 WIA-Dislocated Worker Program 
17.245 WIA-Trade Adjustment Assistance Program 
97.036 Disaster (jxants - Public Assistance 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was 
$300,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No 

Section II. Findings related to the Onancial statements that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards: 

09-01 Financial Statements Not Filed Timely 

(First Reported-2008) 

Finding 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 requires that the Police Jury prepare and submit its audited 
fmancial statements to the Louisiana Legislative Auditor no later than six months after the end of 
its most recent fiscal year. 

Due to difficulties encountered in accmnulating information relating to capital assets and 
reconciling capital asset records to the accounting records and reconciling certain grant activities 
to supporting documentation, the Police Jury was unable to produce financial statements within 
the required time &ame. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the Police Jury ensure that its records are available for audit within a 
reasonable time firame to allow the auditors sufficient time to express an opinion on the financial 
statements whereby they can be filed within six months of year-end. 

Response 
Management concurs with the finding and will make every effort to ensure that its records are 
available for audit within a reasonable time frame to allow the auditors sufficient time to express 
an opinion on the financial statements whereby they can be filed within six months of year-end. 
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09-02 Reporting of Capital Assets 

(First Reported-2007) 

Finding 
Supporting documentation for capital assets was not received until June 29, 2010 with final 
schedules bemg received on July 2, 2010. Capital assets ($188,998,434) accounts for 69.5% of 
total assets ($270,477,328). 

Recommendation 
We recommend that all capital expenditure accounts be reconciled by fund with the capital assets 
schedule on a periodic basis, preferably monthly. At year-end, final schedules should be 
produced in time for auditing procedures to be applied. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan 
The Ouachita Parish Police Jury concurs with the importance of the finding and is working 
with a consulting CPA firm in order to keep the assets reconciled as recommended. 

Section IH. Findings or questioned costs for Federal awards, including those specified by 
OMB Circular A-133: 

09-03 Grant Activity 

(First Reported-2006) 

Finding 
During our tests of various federal grant activities, we experienced difficulty in obtaining 
complete and accurate information regarding certain grant information. While the Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) has made strides in establishing a centralized system for 
grant administration within the Treasurer's department, due to apparent understaifing, there are 
areas that need additional attenfion. Many of the reimbursements for federal programs are made 
by means of electronic funds transfers which does not provide any indication as to what 
programs the funds are for. Often, the Treasurer's Office must contact the various departments to 
determine which programs and funds the receipts pertain to. In addition, the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards should be prepared by the Police Jury staff and presented to the 
auditor. The auditors prepared the schedule which was a time consuming process. 

In the Ouachita Parish Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness, three 
quarterly Reports of Expenses Claimed for Management Assistance were not submitted to the 
Governor's Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness and the corresponding 
receivable was not recorded until May, 2010. The departure ofthe employee responsible for 
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preparing these reports appears to be a contributing factor in these reports not being filed timely. 
However, having a centralized system of administration would have detected this and the 
director could have been made aware ofthe situation. Also, the lack of an adequate filing system 
made it difficult to locate other requests and supporting documentation. 

Considerable time was consumed by the Treasurer and auditor in determining which revenues m 
the Section 8 Housing Program were for Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) and which were 
Disaster Housing Assistance Pa5Tnents (DHAP) relating to Hurricane Ike. As mentioned above, 
deposits for the Section 8 Program are by electronic transfer and the accoimting staff has no 
indication as to what the receipts are for. In addition, the Police Jury has only one revenue 
account in the Section 8 Fund to record all revenues. It would appear that additional accounts 
indicating the source of the revenues would aid in preparing the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and matching revenues to expenditures. In order to reconcile revenues between 
HAP payments and DHAP payments, the Treasurer had to request additional information from 
the Housing and Urban Development office which oversees the parishes housing program. 

As noted in previous audits, we had difficulty in reconciling Workforce Investment Act (WIA) 
expenditure reports to corresponding requests for fimds and the related general ledger accounts. 
Each WIA fimd has one account to record all federal revenue. However, the WIA programs 
received funds through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) as well as each 
program's regular Department of Labor fimding. Again, time was consumed in determining 
which revenues were ARRA and which were regular Adult, Youth and Dislocated Worker 
program funds. In addition to the program fiinds recorded in each of the WIA funds, 
administration reimbursements are recorded in a separate fund with no distinction as to which 
program they apply. 

Recommendation 
We recommend assigning one individual within the Treasurer's Office to review all requests for 
reimbursement for the grant programs to ensure that they are based on accurate information. All 
associated general ledger accounts should also be reconciled monthly. Receipts fiom grantor 
agencies should be identified as to then* purpose and recorded in the appropriate general ledger 
accounts. In addition, all requests for funds should be made within a timely manner. We further 
recommend monthly review of these records by supervisory personnel to insure appropriate 
intemal controls are followed. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan 
The Ouachita Parish Police Jury has employed new personnel to assist in addressing the above 
finding and adhere to the auditor's reconunendation. Although employee tumover has made 
consistency in addressing this situation a problem, management will continue to keep this a 
priority. 
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SUMMARY STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

The following is a summary ofthe status ofthe prior year findings included in Luffey, Huffinan, 
Ragsdale & Soignier (APAC) audit report dated July 20, 2009 covering the examination of the 
primary govemment financial statements of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as 
of and for the year ended December 31, 2008. 

08-01 Financial Statements Not Filed Timely 

Finding 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 requires that the Police Jury prepare and submit its audited 
financial statements to the Louisiana Legislative Auditor no later than six months after the end 
of its most recent fiscal year. 

Status 
While the prior year's finding is no longer applicable, the finding is repeated in the current 
audit as finding number 09-01. 

08-02 Reporting of Infrastructure Assets 

Finding 
The Police Jury began prospective reporting for infrastmcture assets (roads, bridges and 
drainage) acquired or constmcted in years beginning on January 1, 2003 in the Statement of 
Net Assets as required by GASB 34's Basic Financial Statements and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Cxovernments. 

Additionally, as a Phase II govemment as defined by GASB 34, the Police Jury was required 
to include infrastmcmre assets acquired or constmcted from January 1, 1980 to December 31, 
2003 in its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2007. 

Status 
This finding has been resolved in that infrastmcture assets are now being reported in the 
fmancial statements. 

08-03 Reconciliation of Certain Federal Programs 

Finding 
Durmg our tests of federally funded programs, we encountered difficulty in reconciling the 
monthly expenditure reports of the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) program, STEP, and 
Community Response Initiative programs to the general ledger and to the corresponding 
requests for funds. 
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Status 
We have made significant progress toward reconciling the Workforce Investment Activities 
programs. However, see findmg number 09-03 in the current year audit report related to grant 
activities. 
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